MAIL-A-BOOK

2023 Catalog No. 1 • SAVE THIS CATALOG • GOOD THROUGH JULY 2025







5528 Emerald Avenue, Mountain Iron, Minnesota 55768 218.741.3840 • www.alslib.info • mailbook@alslib.info

Table of Contents

Books for Adults1				
General Fiction	1			
Historical Novels	1			
Historical Series	3			
Mystery Novels	4			
Cozy Mystery Series	4			
Detective Mystery Series	6			
Psychological Novels	8			
Psychological Series	8			
Romantic Novels	8			
Romantic Series	9			
Science Fiction & Fantasy Novels	13			
Science Fiction & Fantasy Series	13			
Thriller Novels	14			
Thriller Series	15			
Western Series	17			
Minnesota Fiction	18			
Minnesota & Regional Non-Fiction	18			
General Non-Fiction	18			
Cookbooks	20			
Health, Wellness & Parenting	20			
Home & Hobby	24			
Memoirs & Biography				
Books for Youth	28			
Educational Materials	28			
Board Books	29			
Picture Books	29			
Beginning Readers	30			
Middle Grade Readers				
Juvenile Fiction on CD	32			
Young Adult Books				

В	Books on Audio CD	.33	
	Fictional Novels on CD	33	
	Fictional Series on CD	37	
	Non-Fiction Books on CD	40	
N	lovies & Programs on DVD	.41	
	Action & Adventure Films	41	
	Action & Adventure Series	42	
	Biographical Films	42	
	Documentary & Biographical Series	42	
	Comedy	42	
	Crime & Detective Films	43	
	Crime & Detective Series	43	
	Dramatic Films	43	
	Dramatic Series	44	
	Animated Family Films	44	
	Family Animated Series	45	
	Historical Films	45	
	Horror Films	45	
	Romance Films	46	
	Science Fiction & Fantasy Films	46	
	Science Fiction & Fantasy Series	46	
	Thriller Films	47	
	Thriller Series	47	
	Western Films	47	
Ordering Materials			
U	Ising the Online Catalog	.48	

Order by phone, by mail, with an online form, with email, or by using our website. Call if you have any questions. 218-741-3840

Books for Adults

General Fiction

The Beach Trap

By Ali Brady

Two best friends torn apart by a life-altering secret, have one summer to set the record straight. When twelve-year-olds Kat Steiner and Blake O'Neill meet at Camp Chickawah, they had an instant connection. But everything falls apart when they learn they're not just best friends-they're also half-sisters.

Bread Givers

By Anzia Yezierska

This masterwork of American immigrant literature is set in the 1920s and tells the story of the youngest daughter of an Orthodox rabbi, who rebels against her father's rigid interpretation of Jewish womanhood. Sixteen period photographs included.

CLASSIC LITERATURE / ASSIMILATION / LOWER EAST SIDE NY

The Divines

By Ellie Eaton

The girls of St John the Divine, an elite English boarding school, were notorious for flipping their hair, harassing teachers, chasing boys, and chain-smoking cigarettes. They were fiercely loyal and sharp-tongued. Josephine, now in her thirties, revisits the weeks leading up to the day the school was shuttered in disgrace. *SCANDALS*

I Carry Your Heart

By Barbara A Luker

Abby passed away leaving granddaughter Krista to discover a family secret hidden for six decades. A secret of passion so strong it would change all of their lives and forever change what they knew about the family matriarch. A story of undying love and sacrifice.

In Her Boots

By KJ Dell'Antonia

Rhett Gallagher's adventurous life is imploding. Just as she turns 40, her long-term relationship collapses and she is drawn back to the family farm. Rhett's book, *The Modern Pioneer Girl's Guide to Life* has become a wild success, which brings publicity, mistaken identity and a wild scheme to protect her new home.

AUTHORS / DOMESTIC FICTION

Nine Lives

By Danielle Steel

After a carefree childhood, Mary Margaret Kelly came of age in the shadow of grief. Her father, a dashing daredevil Air Force pilot, died when she was nine. Her mother warned her to beware of daredevil men and avoid risk at all costs. As an adult, Maggie tries to outrun her fears and painful memories.

FIRST LOVES / DOMESTIC / VOYAGES

Second Hand Heart

By Catherine Ryan Hyde

At 19, Vida knows a lot about dying. Her weak heart has kept her on the edge of death her whole life. Her only friend is an elderly Holocaust survivor who lives upstairs Now her heart is finally about to give out. ORGAN DONORS

The Trial:

By Franz Kafka translated by David Wyllie

Written in 1914, The Trial is the terrifying tale of a respectable bank officer who is suddenly and inexplicably arrested and must defend himself against a charge about which he can get no information.

TOTALITARIANISM / ALLEGORIES / CLASSIC LITERATURE

What She Left for Me

By Tracie Peterson

Jana returns from a missions trip, and discovers that her husband has left with his secretary, and their bank account. Humiliated, penniless, pregnant, and very much alone, Jana reluctantly turns to her mother, Eleanor, in desperation. Eleanor is haunted by her own guilt and pain, and her daughter only serves as a daily reminder of the memories she has long kept hidden. MOTHERS AND DAUGHTERS / CONFLICT / CHRISTIAN

Historical Novels

The Blue

By Nancy Bilyeau

In eighteenth century London, porcelain is the most seductive of commodities, fortunes are made and lost upon it. Battles are fought for possession of the finest pieces and the secrets of their manufacture. For Genevieve Planché, porcelain holds far less allure, but the secrets of the colour blue may lead to her dreams. FINE ARTS / INDUSTRIAL ESPIONAGE /FRANCE

The Book of Lost Names

By Kristin Harmel

Eva Traube Abrams, a semiretired librarian in Florida, is at the returns desk one morning when her eyes lock on to a photograph in a newspaper. It's an image of a book she hasn't seen in 65 years. CRYTOLOGY / FRANCE / WWII

The Child on Platform One

By Gill Thompson

Prague 1939. Young mother Eva has a secret from her past. When the Nazis invade, Eva knows the only way to keep her daughter Miriam safe is to send her away even if it means never seeing her again. But when Eva is taken to a concentration camp, her secret is at risk of being exposed. In London, Pamela volunteers to help the Jewish children find homes.

The Diamond Eye

By Kate Quinn

In 1937 in the snowbound city of Kiev, wry and bookish history student Mila Pavlichenko organizes her life, her library job, and her young son, until Hitler's invasion of Ukraine and Russia sends her on a different path. LIBRARIANS / SNIPERS / BIOGRAPHICAL

The Door-Man

By Peter M. Wheelwright.

In 1917, during the construction of a large reservoir, a young paleontologist identified fossils from an ancient forest flooded millions of years ago when the earth's botanical explosion of oxygen opened a path for the evolution of humankind. A mix of fact and fiction. FOSSILS / RESERVOIR

The Dust Bowl Orphans

By Suzette D. Harrison

The dust cloud rolls in from nowhere, stinging our eyes and muddling our senses. I reach for my baby sister and pull her small body close to me. When the sky clears, we are alone on an empty road with no clue which way to go.

DUST BOWL ERA / 1931-1939 CALIFORNIA

The Forest of Vanishing Stars

By Kristin Harmel

1941. Stolen from her wealthy German parents and raised in the unforgiving wilderness of eastern Europe, Yona finds herself alone after her kidnapper dies. Her solitary existence is interrupted when she happens upon a group of Jews fleeing the Nazi terror. She vows to teach the group all she can about surviving in the forest.

HOLOCAUST / JEWISH

The Forgotten Orphan

By Glynis Peters

Abandoned when she was tiny, Maisie Reynolds isn't scared of Hitler or his devastating bombs. Her life at Holly Bush orphanage is already miserable enough. Poor Maisie has never known love, only cruelty. Suddenly she is able to bring kindness to lost and forgotten surviors. CANADIANS / SOLDIERS / FAMILY SECRETS / WWII

The Fugitive Colours

By Nancy Bilyeau

As Genevieve Sturbridge struggles to keep her silk design business afloat, she must face the fact that London in 1764 is very much a man's world. Men control the arts and sciences, men control politics and law, and men definitely control women. A Huguenot living in Spitalfields, Genevieve one day receives a surprise invitation from an important artist.

ARTISTS / MURDER INVESTIGATION /

Lady Clementine

By Marie Benedict

A historical tale inspired by the life of Clementine Churchill that traces her unflinching role in protecting the life and wartime agendas of her husband, Winston Churchill.

PRIME MINISTERS' SPOUSES / BIOGRAPHICAL

The Last Bookshop In London

By Madeline Martin

Grace Bennett has always dreamed of moving to the city, but the bunkers and drawn curtains that she finds on her arrival are not what she expected. And she certainly never imagined she'd wind up working at a dusty old bookshop nestled in the heart of London. BOOKSTORES / WW II / BOMBARDMENT / STORYTELLING

The Last Year of the War

By Susan Meissner

Elise Sontag is a typical lowa 14-year-old in 1943--aware of the war but distanced from its reach. Then her father, a legal U.S. resident for nearly two decades, is suddenly arrested on suspicion of being a Nazi sympathizer. The family is sent to an internment camp, where she feels stripped of everything beloved.

INTERNMENT CAMP / GERMAN AMERICAN / JAPANESE AMERICAN

The Librarian Spy

By Madeline Martin

Ava thought her job as a librarian at the Library of Congress would mean a quiet, routine existence. But an unexpected offer from the U.S. military has brought her to Lisbon with a new mission: posing as a librarian while working undercover as a spy gathering intelligence. Meanwhile, in occupied France, Elaine has begun to work at a Resistance run printing press. LIBRARIANS / ESPIONAGE / LISBON, PORTUGAL

Long Way Home

By Lynn Austin

The Jimmy Barnett who returns from war is different from the Jimmy who left, changed so drastically by his experience that he can barely function. His friend and parents seek to unravel tragic events and the identity of a woman from a photo found in his belongings.

FRIENDSHIP / CHRISTIAN / POST WAR / SURVIVAL

A Mother's Sacrifice

By Jennie Felton

Martha Packer is much loved by everyone in the village. As a landlady, she runs a respectable establishment and is known for her generosity and care for her family and others around her. So when Martha confesses that she has killed her son, all wonder whom she is protecting. FAMILY SECRETS / SAGA / DOMESTIC

My Name Is Vittoria

By Dafna Vitale Ben Bassat

translated from Hebrew by Lauren Rozenman

Vittoria is a noble Jewish woman living in northern Italy. With the onset of World War II, her life changes completely. When the Nazis arrive in the quiet town, the entire family is forced to flee and cross the border to Switzerland using fake identities. BIOGRAPHICAL

The Name on the List

By Orly Krauss-Winer

Daria is forced to embark on a cross-continent journey to investigate her family's origins and an old secret that could lead the way to saving her little sister's life. Slowly and patiently she manages to piece together this historical puzzle, exposing her grandparents' extraordinary and chilling Holocaust survival story. FAMILY SECRETS / HUNGARY / ISRAEL / WWII

The Nature of Fragile Things

By Susan Meissner

Sophie is a young Irish immigrant so desperate to get out of a New York tenement that she answers a mailorder bride ad and agrees to marry a man she knows nothing about. San Francisco widower Martin Hocking proves to be as aloof as he is mesmerizingy handsome. Sophie quickly develops deep affection for Kat, Martin's silent five-year old daughter, but something isn't right. MAIL ORDER BRIDES / EARTHQUAKES / SECRECY

One For the Blackbird, One for The Crow By Olivia Hawker

Wyoming, 1870. For as long as they have lived on the frontier, the Bemis and Webber families have relied on each other. With no other settlers for miles, it is a matter of survival. But when Ernest Bemis finds his wife, Cora, in a compromising situation with their neighbor, he doesn't think of survival. FRONTIER AND PIONEER LIFE

The Secret Orphan

By Glynis Peters

As the Nazis' relentless bombs fall during the Blitz of Coventry, six-year-old Rose Sherbourne finds herself orphaned and under the guardianship of a Cornish farmer's daughter, Elenor Cardew. Elenor knows that the only way to protect spirited Rose is to leave the city and make a new life for themselves away from harm.

A Train to Moscow

By Elena Gorokhova

In a small, provincial town behind the Iron Curtain, Sasha lives in a house full of secrets, one of which is her own dream of becoming an actress. Before she leaves for Moscow to audition for drama school, Sasha discovers the hidden war journal of her uncle Kolya. His pages expose the official lies and a forbidden truth. DIARIES / SOVIET UNION / STALIN

Historical Series

Tasmanian Tales

Fortune's Son

By Jennifer Scoullar

Young Luke Tyler has everything going for him: brains, looks and a larrikin charm that turns heads. The future appears bright, until he defends his sister from the powerful Sir Henry Abbott. His reward is fifteen years hard labour on a prison farm in Tasmania's remote highlands. Luke later escapes, finding sanctuary.

BETRAYAL / AUSTRALIA / AFRICA

Titles available in this series:

1 Fortune's Son 2 The Lost Valley 3 The Memory Tree

The Jaipur Trilogy

The Henna Artist

By Alka Joshi

Escaping from an abusive marriage, seventeen-year-old Lakshmi makes her way alone to the vibrant 1950s pink city of Jaipur. There she becomes the most highly requested henna artist - and confidante - to the wealthy women of the upper class. Though she is trusted with the secrets of the wealthy, she can not reveal her own. ABUSED WOMEN / REESE'S BOOK CLUB / INDIA

Titles available in this series:

1 The Henna Artist 3 The Perfumist of Paris (March 2024)

2 The Secret Keeper of Jaiper

Mystery Novels

Last Looks

By Howard Michael Gould

Waldo, a onetime LAPD superstar, now lives in solitude deep in the woods, pathologically committed to owning no more than one hundred possessions. He has left behind his career and his girlfriend, Lorena, to pay self-imposed penance for an awful misstep. The old ghosts come roaring back as Waldo takes on a new case. PENANCE / SOLITUDE / POLICE OFFICER

Leave No Trace

By Mindy Mejia

Search teams found their campsite ravaged by what looked like a bear. They were presumed dead until a decade later, the son reappears. SUSPENSE/BWCA

The Man Who Vanished and the Dog Who Waited By Kate High

Guy has gone missing from the family home. Guy's friends all say that he was a good, honest man, but as Clarice looks further into the murky criminal world he inhabits, she questions if Guy has been pulled in out of his depth.

PET SITTING / SECRECY / DOG HEROINES

Cozy Mystery Series

Bakeshop Mysteries

Muffin But the Truth

By Ellie Alexander

Jules Capshaw and the team at Torte have been hired to cater a weekend getaway on the mighty Rogue River.
But the serenity quickly vanishes when Jules discovers one of the execs floating face down in the water.

BAKERIES / RAFTING / MURDER

Titles available in this series:

1 Meet Your Baker
2 A Batter of Life and Death

3 On Thin Icing

4 Caught Bread Handed

5 Fudge and Jury

6 A Crime of Passion Fruit
7 Another One Bites the Crust

8 Till Death Do Us Tart

9 Live and Let Pie

10 A Cup of Holiday Fear 11 Nothing Bundt Trouble 12 Chilled to the Cone

13 Mocha, She Wrote 14 Bake, Borrow, and Steal

15 Donut Disturb 16 Muffin But the Truth

17 Catch Me if You Candy 18 A Smoking Bun (Feb. 2024)

By The Book Mysteries

Buried in a Good Book

By Tamara Berry

Writer Tess Harrow arrives with her teenage daughter at her grandfather's rustic cabin in the woods. She hopes this will be a time for them to heal and bond after Tess's recent divorce, but they've barely made it through the door when an explosion shakes the cabin. Suddenly it's raining fish guts and... Is that an arm? AUTHORS / HUMOR

Titles available in this series:

1 Buried in a Good Book

3 Murder Off the Books

2 On Spine of Death

Candy-Coated Mysteries

All Fudged Up

By Nancy Coco

Allie is renovationing her family's grand old hotel with its quaint charm, and world-famous fudge shop. She didn't expect to find a corpse inside her closet, especially not Joe Jessup, who had a long-running feud with her dear departed grandfather. MACKINAC ISLAND Titles available in this series:

1 All Fudged Up 7 Fudge Bites

2 To Fudge or Not to Fudge 8 Have Yourself a Fudgy Little Christmas

3 Oh Say Can You Fudge 9 Here Comes the Fudge 4 All You Need is Fudge 10 A Midsummer Night's Fudge 5 Oh, Fudge! 11 Give Fudge a Chance

6 Forever Fudge

Cat Groomer Mysteries

Night of the Were-Cat

Bv Eileen Watkins

When a customer brings in Quentin, a Maine Coon ... it gives Cassie an idea to promote an upcoming werewolf movie marathon with a werewolf lookalike contest for pets. Soon after, a young woman dies in a related drug incident. Wanting to help the police, Cassie and her good friend go undercover to investigate.

Titles available in this series:

1 The Persian Always Meows Twice 4 Gone, Kitty, Gone 2 Bengal Identity 5 Claw and Disorder 3 Feral Attraction 6 Night of the Were-Cat

Cheese Shop Mysteries

Cheddar Off Dead

By Korina Moss

Cheesemonger Willa Bauer is proving that sweet dreams are made of cheese. She's opened her very own French-inspired cheese shop, Curds & Whey. She's determined to make it a success--starting with a visit from the local food critic. Nothing goes as planned and later she find him stabbed with one of her knives. CHEESE SHOPS / SONOMA VALLEY, CA

Titles available in this series:

1 Cheddar Off Dead 3 Curds of Prey 2 Gone for Gouda 4 Case of the Bleus

Chloe Jackson Sea Glass Saloon Mysteries

From Beer to Eternity

By Sherry Harris

With Chicago winters in the rearview mirror, Chloe Jackson is helping her late friend's grandmother run the Sea Glass Saloon in the Florida Panhandle. To Chloe's surprise, feisty Vivi Slidell isn't a frail retiree. Nor is Emerald Cove a sleepy fishing village. Before long a regular customer, who mysteriously crosses the cranky Vivi, is found dead behind the bar,

BARS / AMATEUR SLEUTHS / FLORIDA PANHANDLE

Titles available in this series:

1 From Beer to Eternity 3 Three Shots to the Wind

2 Time to Swill 4 Rum and Choke

Chocoholic Mysteries

The Chocolate Raccoon Rigmarole

By JoAnna Carl

A gang of crooks with a wicked sweet tooth wreaks havoc on the resort town, and it's up to Lee Woodyard to rout the hungry rascals. A frantic late-night call from Dolly brings Lee to the scene of a break in at the jewelry store next door, but the thieves only took snacks.

Titles available in this series:

1 The Chocolate Cat Caper

2 The Chocolate Bear Burglary

3 The Chocolate Frog Frame-Up

4 The Choclate Puppy Puzzle

5 The Chocolate Mouse Trap

6 The Chocolate Bridal Bash

7 The Chocolate Jewel Case

8 The Chocolate Snowman

Murders

9 The Cholcolate Cupid Killings

10 The Chocolate Pirate Plot

11 The Chocolate Castle Clue

12 The Chocolate Moose Motive

13 The Chocolate Book Bandit

14 The Chocolate Clown Corpse

15 The Chocolate Falcon Fraud

16 The Chocolate Bunny Brouhaha

17 The Cocolate Shark Shenanigans

18 The Chocolate Raccoon

Rigmarole

Dinner and a Murder Mysteries

Death In Castle Dark

By Veronica Bond

Actor Nora Blake finds her dream job when she is cast in a murder-mystery troupe that performs in an imposing but captivating old castle. When she stumbles upon a real murder, things take a nightmarish turn.

Titles available in this series:

1 Death in Castle Dark 2 Castle Deadly, Castle Deep

Grilled Cheese Mysteries

Up to No Gouda

By Linda Reilly

Back in Balsam Dell to heal after the death of her husband, Carly Hale is finally pursuing her lifelong dream--opening Carly's Grilled Cheese Eatery. After only five months, business is booming as vacationers and townspeople alike flock to lunch on her Party Havartis and other grilled cheese concoctions. All but bully Lyle Bagley, who is later found dead behind the dumpster.

Titles available in this series:

1 Up to No Gouda 3 Cheddar Late Than Dead

2 No Parm No Foul

Ground Rules Mysteries

Fresh Brewed Murder

By Emmeline Duncan

Sage Caplin has high hopes for her coffee cart, Ground Rules, which she runs with her business partner, Harley, a genius at roasting beans and devising new blends. That's essential in a city where locals have intensely strong opinions about cappuccino versus macchiato—especially in the case of one of Sage's first customers. COFFEE / PORTLAND, OR

Titles available in this series:

1 Fresh Brewed Murder 3 Flat White Fatality

2 Double Shot Death

Oregon Honeycomb Mysteries

Death Bee Comes Her

By Nancy Coco

With her Let It Bee honey boutique buzzing along nicely, life is as sweet as nectar for Wren--until she takes a morning walk along the beach and stumbles upon the body of Agnes Snow, the cranky queen of the local craft fairs, stiff as driftwood. Clutched in the victim's fist is a label from Wren's beeswax-and-honey lip balm.

BEES / CATS / WOMEN MERCHANTS

Titles available in this series:

1 Death Bee Comes Her 2 A Matter of Hive and Death

Riverbank Knitting Mysteries

On Skein of Death

By Allie Pleiter

For Libby Beckett, opening her charming yarn shop, and introducing customers to the joys of knitting and crochet, is the work she was meant to do. Until the yarn she loves is used for murder....

DOGS MARYLAND

Titles available in this series:

1 On Skein of Death 3 It Came upon a Midnight Shear

2 Knit or Dye Trying

Shake Shop Mysteries

Pint of No Return

By Dana Mentink

After her divorce from her thrice-married embezzler husband, Trinidad Jones is finally ready for a fresh start, she decides to open her dream business: the Shimmy and Shake Shop. Life seems to be churning along smoothly until she discovers her neighbor, the Popcorn King, head down in his giant popcorn kettle.

Titles available in this series:

1 Pint of No Return 3 Spoon to be Dead (Nov. 2023)

2 Sprinkle in Time

Witch City Mysteries

Murder, Take Two

By Carol J Perry

When a recent murder bears a resemblance to a killing from almost two centuries ago, WICH-TV reporter and amateur sleuth Lee Barrett delves deeper than ever into Salem's past, and into her own psychic gifts, to catch a killer.

PARANORMAL / WOMEN PSYCHICS / SALEM

Titles available in this series:

1 Caught Dead Handed 7 Bells, Spells and Murders

2 Tails, You Lose 8 Final Exam
3 Look Both Ways 9 Late Checkout
4 Murder Go Round 10 Murder, Take Two
5 Grave Errors 11 See Something
6 It Takes a Coven 12 'Til Death

Detective Mystery Series

Detective D.D. Warren Novels

When You See Me

By Lisa Gardner

FBI Special Agent Kimberly Quincy and Sergeant Detective D.D. Warren have built a task force to follow the digital bread crumbs left behind by deceased serial kidnapper. When a disturbing piece of evidence is discovered, they bring Flora Dane and true-crime savant Keith Edgar to a town where something seems wrong.

MUTISM / THRILLER / PSYCHOLOGICAL / GEORGIA

Titles available in this series:

1 Alone 5 Love You More 9 Look for Me
2 Hide 7 Fear Nothing 10 Never Tell
3 The Neighbor 8 Find Her 11 When You See Me

4 Live to Tell 6 Catch Me

Frankie Elkin Novels

Before She Disappeared

By Lisa Gardner

A recovering alcoholic with more regrets than belongings, Frankie Elkin has devoted her life to doing what no one else will--searching for the lost and forgotten. When the police have moved on, when the public no longer remembers, when the media has never paid attention, Frankie starts looking. A new case brings her to a rough neighborbood in Boston.

CRIME / INVESTIGATION / ALCOHOLICS / BOSTON

Titles available in this series:

1 Before She Disappeared 3 Still See You Everywhere 2 One Step Too Far (Summer 2024)

In Death Novels

Forgotten In Death

By J.D. Robb.

The body was left in a dumpster like so much trash, the victim a woman of no fixed address, known for offering paper flowers in return for spare change--and for keeping the cops informed of any infractions she witnessed on the street. But the notebook where she scribbled her intel is nowhere to be found. Nearby another body is unearthed by construction workers.

Titles available in this series: Books 1- 52 (request a series list)
53 Forgotten in Death
54 Abandoned in Death

55 Desperation in Death 56 Encore in Death

Invisible Series

Unsolved

By James Patterson and David Ellis

FBI agent Emmy Dockery is absolutely relentless. She's young and driven, and her unique skill at seeing connections others miss has brought her an impressive string of arrests. But a shocking new case unfolding across the country has left her utterly baffled. The victims all appear to have died by accident.

GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATORS

Titles available in this series:

1 Invisible 2 Unsolved

Joanna Brady Mysteries

Missing And Endangered

By J.A. Jance.

Jennifer becomes a big sister to her new roommate, a brilliant yet sheltered 16-year-old freshman. With her first taste of freedom, Beth is at war with her parents. COLLEGE STUDENTS / COCHISE COUNTY, AZ

Titles available in this series:

1 Desert Heat
2 Tombstone Courage
3 Shoot Don't Shoot
4 Dead to Rights
5 Skeleton Canyon
6 Pattlespake Crossing
11 Exit Wounds
12 Dead Wrong
13 Damage Control
14 Fire and Ice
15 Judgment Call

6 Rattlesnake Crossing 16 Remains of Innocence 7 Outlaw Mountain 17 Downfall / Random Acts

8 Devil's Claw 18 Field of Bones

9 Paradise Lost 19 Missing and Endangered 10 Partner in Crime 20 Blessing of Lost Girls

Kate Burkholder Novels

Fallen

By Linda Castillo

A rebellious Amish woman leaves the Plain life, but the secrets she takes with her will lead Chief of Police Kate Burkholder down a dark path to danger and death. When a young woman is found murdered in a motel, Kate is shocked to discover she once knew the victim. Titles available in this series:

1 Sworn to Silence 9 Down a Dark Road 2 Pray for Silence 10 A Gathering of Secrets

3 Breaking Silence 11 Shamed
4 Gone Missing 12 Outsider
5 Her Last Breath 13 Fallen
6 The Dead Will Tell 14 Hidden One

7 After the Storm 15 An Evil Heart (2024)

8 Among the Wicked

Lady Sherlock Series

Murder On Cold Street

By Sherry Thomas

Inspector Treadles, Charlotte Holmes's friend and collaborator, has been found locked in a room with two dead men, both of whom worked with his wife at the manufacturing enterprise she has recently inherited.

WOMEN SLEUTHS / HISTORICAL / ROMANCE / SUSPENSE

Titles available in this series:

1 A Study in Scarlet Women 4 The Art of Theft
2 A Conspiracy in Belgravia 5 Murder on Cold Street

3 The Hollow of Fear

Maggie D'arcy Mysteries

A Distant Grave

By Sarah Stewart Taylor

When her cousin's disappearance in Ireland remained a mystery it inspired Maggie to become a cop. Now more than 20 years have passed. Maggie is a detective and a divorced mother of a teenager. When the Gardaí call to

say that Erin's scarf has been found and another young woman has gone missing, Maggie returns to Ireland.

IRELAND / LONG ISLAND, NY

Titles available in this series:

1 The Mountains Wild 3 The Drowning Sea 2 A Distant Grave 4 A Stolen Child

Nora Best Mysteries

Best Laid Plans

By Gwen Florio

Nora Best flees her old life, cheating husband and all, and takes to the road with an Airstream trailer. Nora ends up in a campground in the mountains of Wyoming, and finds herself caught up in an adventure she could never have expected . . . facing a charge of murder.

AFRICAN AMERICANS / CHESAPEAKE BAY / WYOMING

Titles available in this series:

1 Best Laid Plans 3 Best Practices

2 Best Kept Secrets 4 Best Be Prepared (2024)

NYPD Red Mysteries

NYPD Red 6

By James Patterson and Marshall Karp

Reality star Erin Easton's 'Wedding of the Century' may have a cable crew documenting every extravagant bridal detail, but when 'Airhead Easton' disappears from the reception, it's no diva turn. Her dressing room is empty but for a blood-spattered wedding gown and signs of a struggle. Detective Kylie MacDonald of NYPD Red, is already on scene as a guest.

ACTRESSES / NEW YORK

Titles available in this series: NYPD Red 1 through NYPD Red 6

(Ask for complete author list)

Sharon McCone Mysteries

Ice and Stone

35

By Marcia Muller

When two women are brutally murdered in northern California, their deaths are the latest atrocities in a surge of violence targeting Indigenous women. Despite all the evidence, local officials rule the deaths isolated incidents, and they join other unsolved homicides.

Books 1 – 34 are available through Interlibrary Loan.

Silver Screen Historical Mysteries

Scandal in Babylon

By Barbara Hambly

1924. Young British widow Emma Blackstone has come to love her new employer, glamourous movie-star Kitty Flint. Looking after Kitty and her three dogs isn't work academically-minded Emma dreamed of. Then Kitty's first husband turns up dead in her dressing room.

ACTRESSES / HISTORICAL HOLLYWOOD

Titles available in this series:

1 Scandal in Babylon 2 One Extra Corpse (November 2024)

Twin Cities Mysteries

Where Privacy Dies

By Priscilla Paton

An executive's corpse is discovered in a Minneapolis wetland, and with it the photo of a girl. Detective Erik Jansson takes on the investigation and is mismatched with a new partner, the imposing Detective Deb

Metzger. CORPORATIONS / CORRUPTION / MINNEAPOLIS MN

1 Where Privacy Dies 2 When the House Burns 3 Should Grace Fall

Psychological Novels

The Disappearing Act

By Catherine Steadman

Mia Eliot discovers the sinister side of Hollywood when she becomes the last person to see Emily, who mysteriously disappeared following an audition, after asking Mia to do a simple favor. But nothing is simple. Nothing is as is seems. And nothing prepares Mia for a startling truth. ACTRESSES / HOLLYWOOD / BOOK CLUB GUIDE

The Girls Are All So Nice Here

By Laurie Elizabeth Flynn

Since Ambrosia graduated from college she's worked hard to create a new life for herself. An invitation to her 10-year reunion arrives, along with an anonymous note, "We need to talk about what we did that night."

CLASS REUNIONS / REVENGE / THRILLER

The Glass Hotel

By Emily St John Mandel

A captivating novel of money, beauty, crime, ghosts, and moral compromise in which a woman disappears from a container and a massive Ponzi scheme implodes, dragging countless fortunes with it. MYSTERY/SUSPENSE

The Pact

By Sharon Bolton

Six talented friends are looking forward to the brightest of futures - until a daredevil game goes horribly wrong, and a woman and two children are killed. Megan takes the blame. In return, they each agree to grant a 'favour' upon her release from prison. *CONFESSION / ENGLAND*

Strangers We Know

By Elle Marr

Adopted when she was only days old, Ivy knows little about her lineage. She's stricken with a mystery illness, and a genetic test to identify the cause attract the FBI. According to Ivy's DNA, she's related to a killer who has terrorized the Pacific Northwest for decades. THRILLER

The Turn of the Key

By Ruth Ware

A live-in nannying post, with a generous salary, is too good to miss. When Rowan arrives she is smitten by the luxurious "smart" house, by the Scottish Highlands, and by this picture-perfect family. She doesn't know she's stepping into a nightmare. HOME AUTOMATION / SECRECY

Wrong Alibi

By Christina Dodd

18-year-old Evelyn Jones lands a job in Alaska, working for a man in his isolated mountain home. Her bright hopes for the future are shattered when he disappears, leaving her to face charges of theft and murder. ESCAPED PRISONERS / REVENGE / FALSE IMPRISONMENT

Psychological Series

The Umbrella

The Umbrella Lady

By V.C. Andrews.

Left on a train platform in an unfamiliar village, little Saffron Anders is certain her father will return shortly. When a strange old woman with a large umbrella approaches, Saffron doesn't trust her, but she agrees to rest at the old woman's house. Saffron soon realizes she has been confined to a house of dark secrets.

ABANDONED CHILDREN / THRILLER

Titles available in this series:

1 The Umbrella Lady

2 Out of the Rain

Romantic Novels

Along A Storied Trail

By Ann H Gabhart

Kentucky packhorse librarian Tansy Calhoun doesn't mind the rough trails and long hours as she serves her Appalachian mountain community during the Great Depression. When a charming writer comes to town, she thinks she might have found love-- or is the perfect man actually closer than she thinks?

CHRISTIAN

Book Lovers

By Emily Henry

On her vacation, instead of picnics in meadows, or runins with a handsome country doctor, literary agent Nora keeps bumping into Charlie Lastra, a bookish, brooding editor from back in the city. If Nora knows she's not an ideal heroine, Charlie knows he's nobody's hero, but they are thrown together again and again.

The Charm Offensive

By Alison Cochrun

Dev has always believed in fairy tales. So it's no wonder that he's spent his career crafting them on the long-running reality dating show. Dev always scripts the perfect love story for his contestants, even as his own love life crashes and burns.

LGBTQI+/HUMOROUS

Confessions from the Quilting Circle By Maisey Yates

When Lark Ashwood's beloved grandmother dies, she and her sisters discover an unfinished quilt. Finishing it could be the reason Lark's been looking for to stop running from the past. IS she ever going to be brave enough to share her biggest secret? BUILDING REPAIR

Every Summer After

By Carley Fortune

Five summers to fall in love. One moment to fall apart.

A weekend to get it right. A magazine writer has to make a choice when she returns to the lake she grew up on, and to the man she thought she'd never have to live without.

FIRST LOVES

Highland Dew

By Barrett Magill

Two women work to resurrect a dream for themselves and the family business--if they can weather the storms of unscrupulous business practices in the competitive whisky market. MANUFACTURING / LGBTQI+ / SCOTLAND

The Last Dress from Paris

By Jade Beer

The secret is hidden within a collection of Dior dresses. London, 2017. Lucille has agreed to assist her grandmother by retreiving a priceless Dior dress. Paris, 1952. Alice, an ambassador's wife finds herself swept up in an epic love affair. (Alternating timelines) FAMILY SECRETS / FEMALE FRIENDSHIPS

Looking for Leroy

By Melody Carlson

Brynna is done with men. Just when she makes this declaration, her friend convinces Brynna to join her on a camping vacation. As they wind their way toward their destination, Brynna recalls her teenage camp romance with a boy named Leroy.

HUMOROUS / CHRISTIAN / CLEAN & WHOLESOME

Meet Me in the Margins

By Melissa Ferguson

Savannah hides the manuscript she's secretly been writing. Upon return she discovers notes in the margins. As their notes go back and forth, Soon, she's falling for her mystery editor.

Never Tell

By Selena Montgomery (Stacey Abrams)

Criminal psychologist Dr. Erin Abbott wants nothing more than to live a quiet life. When Erin suspects a serial killer is roaming New Orleans, her investigation throws her straight into the arms of the one man who can help her.

INVESTIGATION / SUSPENSE

Outfox

By Sandra Brown

FBI agent Drex Easton is relentlessly driven by a single goal: to outmaneuver this conman. Now Drex has a suspect in sight. He is recently married to a beautiful, businesswoman. Drex insinuates himself into their lives, while setting up surveillance on their house. SUSPENSE

Remembering You

By Barbara A Luker

When a successful architect is invited to be the keynote speaker for a convention. There she is captivated by a man from across the room, and with one smile, her world is changed. When tragedy suddenly strikes, can she find the truth in time?

When the Meadow Blooms

By Ann H Gabhart

A widow eagerly accepts her brother-in-law's offer for her and her two daughters to live on his farm after the treatments in a sanatorium finds them needing a home. But is this scarred and reclusive man ready for all the changes these women will bring?

FIRES / HISTORICAL / EPIDEMIC / CHRISTIAN / KENTUCKY

Romantic Series

Amish Cookie Club

An Amish Cookie Club Courtship

By Sarah Price

Edna is busier than ever, between baking with her friends and running her business serving meals to Englische tourists.

MATCHMAKING

Titles available in this series:

1 The Amish Cookie Club
2 Amish Cookie Club Christmas

3 Amish Cookie Club Courtship

Amish Mail-Order Bride Novels

Love In Plain Sight

By Kathleen Fuller

Katharine hides the secrets of her past, until she meets Ezra and faces the risk of opening her heart to true love.

ABUSED WOMEN / CHRISTIAN / HUMOR

Titles available in this series:

1 A Double Dose of Love 3 Love in Plain Sight

2 Matched and Married

Bellinger Sisters

It Happened One Summer

By Tessa Bailey

When Piper lands in the slammer, her stepfather decides enough is enough. She's cut off from her wealthy family and exiled to a small beach town, where she butts heads with a surly, sexy local. HUMOR Titles available in this duology:

1 It Happened One Summer 2 Hook, Line and Sinker

Blessings, Georgia Series

Once In a Blue Moon

By Sharon Sala

Cathy is tired of running, not knowing if or when her abusive ex-husband would catch her. In Blessings she glimpses a safe haven and she meets Duke. RANCHERS Titles available in this series:

1 You and Only You 8 A Rainbow Above Us
2 I'll Stand By You 9 The Way Back to You
3 Saving Jake 10 Once in a Blue Moon
4 A Piece of My Heart 11 Somebody to Love
5 Color of Love 12 The Christmas Wish
6 Come Back to Me 13 The Best of Me

7 Forever My Hero

Buckhorn, Montana

Before Buckhorn

By B. .J. Daniels

Former cop Jasper Cole has come home to Buckhorn to ranch, and to find some peace. But his old flame draws him in to a mystery affecting the local residents. Their investigation reignites their old spark.

Titles available in this series:

Out of the Storm
 From the Shadows
 Under a Killer Moon
 At the Crossroad
 When Justice Rides

Other books by this author: Murder Gone Cold & Crossfire Sticking to Her Guns Corralled & Stockyard Snatching

Cape Cod Creamery

The Sweet Life

By Suzanne Woods Fisher

Dawn Dixon can hardly believe she's on a groomless honeymoon on beautiful Cape Cod, with her mother. She was supposed to be here with the love of her life. Marnie Dixon needs time away from the realness of life as musch as her jilted daughter does. CHRISTIAN

Titles available in this series:

1 The Sweet Life

2 The Secret to Happiness

Clean & Wholesome Collection

A collection inspirational romance series.

We have the following series:

Amish Bonnet Sisters by Samantha Price

Amish Maids Trilogy by Samantha Price

Amish Women of Pleasant Valley by Samantha Price

Birch Creek Ranch by B E Baker

Call of the Rockies by Misty M Beller

Called to Protect by Laura Scott

The Finding Home Series by B E Baker

Get-Away Bay Romances by Elana Johnson

Hawthorne Harbor 2nd Chance Romances by E Johnson

Hearts of Montana by Misty M Beller

Mountain Series (Heart of the Mountain /

Mountain Dreams) by Misty M Beller

Sisters of the Rockies by Misty M Beller

Smoky Mountain Secrets by Laura Scott

Sweet Water Falls Farm Romances by Elana Johnson

Sweet Water Ranch by Jess Gussman

Texas Rancher Triology by Misty M Beller **Wyoming Mountain Tales** by Misty Beller

Please request a Clean & Wholesome List

Fogg Lake Trilogy

The Vanishing

By Jayne Ann Krentz

Decades ago an explosion in the cave system released unknown gases. The residents slept for two days. When they woke up they discovered that things had changed, and they had changed. Some started having visions. Others heard ominous voices. And then the scientists from a mysterious government agency arrived.

MISSING PERSONS / PARANORMAL / THRILLER / MYSTERY

Titles available in this series:

1 The Vanishing 2 All the Colors of Night 3 Lightning in a Mirror

Harlequin Romance Collections

A collection of traditional and modern romances. 100 new books in Regular and Larger Print.

Please ask for the newest

Harlequin Romance Quick-Pick Book List.

We print two new lists every year.

We have titles from the following collections:

Harlequin Desire Harlequin Intrigue Harlequin Historical Harlequin Presents

Follow Me

Darkly

By Helen Hardt

Powerful and enigmatic billionaire Braden Black doesn't do relationships., but ever since meeting Skye, he's breaking every one of his careful rules. He just can't get enough of her fierce independence and the white-hot sizzle of attraction between them. Companion to Follow Me Under.

MAN-WOMAN RELATIONSHIPS / EROTIC

Titles available in this series:

4 Darkly 1 Follow Me Darkly 2 Follow Me Under 5 Under

3 Follow Me Always

Gems of Wolfe Island

Moonstone

Bv Helen Hardt

She's returning to her life. He's running from his. As Moonstone, she was held captive on a tropical island and forced to submit to the twisted and abhorrent desires of rich men. Now Katelyn Brooks is starting fresh and is determined to reclaim her life. With the help of the Wolfe family, she's working toward healing, which doesn't necessarily include falling for a gorgeous waiter. SUSPENSE / ABUSE VICTIMS / RECOVERING ALCOHOLICS

Titles available in this series:

1 Moonstone 3 Garnet 5 Opal 4 Buck 6 Phoenix 2 Raven

Gold Valley Novels

The True Cowboy of Sunset Ridge

By Maisey Yates

Midwife Mallory Chance is ready for a fresh start. So when she locks eyes with a handsome cowboy, it feels like fate. After too many years wasted on her cheating ex, good girl Mallory is ready to cut loose. When the dust settles, it turns out that her mysterious one-night cowboy is none other than her new landlord.

RODEO PERFORMERS / FRIENDSHIP

Titles available in this series:

1 Smooth-Talking Cowboy 2 Untamed Cowboy / Mail-Order Cowboy **3 Good Time Cowboy**

4 A Tall, Dark Cowboy Christmas 5 Unbroken Cowboy

6 Cowboy to the Core 7 Lone Wolf Cowboy

8 Cowboy Christmas Redemption

9 Bad Boy of Redemption Ranch

10 Hero of Hope Springs

11 The Last Christmas Cowboy 12 The Heartbreaker of Echo Pass

13 Rodeo Christmas at Evergreen

14 The True Cowboy of Sunset

Ridge

Honey Creek Novels

Picnic In Someday Valley

By Jodi Thomas

Marcie Latimer longs to run away from Someday Valley, especially since her ex-boyfriend spun a web of lies that almost led to tragedy in neighboring Honey Creek. Little wonder so many locals have turned their backs on her. But not Brand Rodgers, the quiet cowboy comes to listen every time she sings at Bandit's Bar.

COWBOW / TEXAS

Titles available in this series:

1 Breakfast at the Honey Creek 3 Dinner on Primrose Hill 4 Sunday at the Sunflower

2 Picnic in Someday Valley Inn

Love Inspired Romance Collections

Stories where faith guides through life's challenges. Books in Regular, Larger Print and True Large Print.

We have titles from the following collections:

Amish Collection Christmas Collection Historical Classics Hope and Inspiration

Suspense

Please ask for the newest Love Inspired Quick-Pick Book List. We print two new lists every year.

Maximum Security

The Perfect Murder

By Kat Martin

Reese Garrett is in the middle of a major purchase for his multimillion-dollar oil and gas company. Reese is on a trip out to see the rig, when his sabotaged helicopter crashes. Clues start pointing to a connection that puts Reese, Kenzie and her young son in the sights of a killer. BROTHERS / SUSPENSE / THRILLER / TEXAS

Titles available in this series:

3 Ultimate Betrayal 1 The Conspiracy 2 The Deception 4 The Perfect Murder

Merriwell Sisters

Never Fall for Your Fiancée

By Virginia Heath

A handsome earl hires a fake fiancée to keep his matchmaking mother at bay, but hilarity ensues when love threatens to complicate everything.

MAN-WOMAN RELATIONSHIPS / HISTORICAL / HUMOROUS

Titles available in this series:

1 Never Fall for Your Fiancee 2 Never Rescue a Rogue

3 Never Wager with a Wallflower (Nov 2023)

Painted Pony Creek

Country Born

By Linda Lael Miller

J.P. McCall has known Sara his entire life. She's his best buddy's sister. Suddenly, he is seeing her in an entirely new light. He can't deny how drawn he is to the beautiful author who challenges him at every turn.

Titles available in this series:

1 Country Strong 3 Country Born

2 Country Born 4 Christmas in Painted Pony Creek

(Hardcover Nov 2023)

Proper Romance Collection

Published by Shadow Mountain and cultivated as a collection of "clean and wholesome" romantic novels from a variety of authors. 50 books in these categories:

Contemporary Romance Historical Romance
Inspired by a True Story Mayfield Family Series
Regency Romance Steampunk Romance
Victorian Romance Dread Penny Society Series

Request a Proper Romance List

Ravenels

Devil In Disguise

By Lisa Kleypas

A strong-willed young widow who's running her late husband's shipping company, knows London society is dying to catch her in a scandal. She's been too smart to provide them with one, until she meets a Scottish whisky distiller.

ARISTOCRACY / ENGLAND / REGENCY

Titles available in this series:

1 Cold-Hearted Rake 5 Devil's Daughter
2 Marrying Winterborne 6 Chasing Cassandra
3 Devil in Spring 7 Devil in Disguise

4 Hello Stranger

Rumors In Ross County

Edgewater Road

By Shelley Shepard Gray

When Jennifer's grandmother leaves her an old farmhouse, she can't pass up the opportunity for a new beginning. A group of men generously help her move in. She's intrigued that they work for her neighbor. COUNTRY LIFE / CLEAN & WHOLESOME / WOMEN SLEUTHS

Titles available in this series:

1 Edgewater Road 2 Sycamore Circle

Ruthless Rivals

A Reckless Match

Bv Kate Bateman

Forced to retreat to his family's Welsh castle, Gryff Davies, the new Earl of Powys, is reunited with his

childhood enemy Madeline. Then danger and meddling makes them realize that it could be love, not animosity. FAMILIES / HISTORICAL / WALES

Titles available in this series:

1 A Reckless Match 3 A Wicked Game

2 A Daring Pursuit

Ryan Family

Second Chance at Sunflower Ranch

By Carolyn Brown

Returning home to take care of his aging foster parents, Jesse isn't prepared for his parents' live-in nurse, the woman he regretted leaving behind. She shares a secret. (Includes novella: Small Town Charm.)

RETIRED MILITARY PERSONNEL / SINGLE MOTHERS

Titles available in this series:

1 Second Chance at Sunflower Ranch 2 Texas Homecoming

Sunrise Cove

The Family You Make

By Jill Shalvis

During a snowstorm Levi is stranded on a ski lift with Jane, a beautiful stranger. Fearing the worst, Levi calls his parents, but can't seem to say goodbye. Instead, he tells them Jane is his girlfriend, then his phone dies.

Titles available in this series:

1 The Family You Make 4 The Sweetheart List

2 The Friendship Pact 5 The Bright Spot (Summer 2024)

3 The Backup Plan

Westward To Home

Julianne and the Judge

By Melody Carlson

Fresh out of finishing school, Julianne Blackstone is eager to return to her sister's ranch in Colorado, but her parents have other plans. Plans that involve money, matrimony...and mayhem.

ATTORNEYS / CHRISTIAN / HISTORICAL

Titles available in this series:

1 Delia and the Drifter 3 Julianne and the Judge

2 Miranda and the Miner

Wyoming Wilde Novels

Chase Wilde Comes Home

By Jennifer Ryan

Chase deployed with the Army while Shelby raised their baby alone. Now he's back and Shelby offers him a chance to prove he is the man he says he is.

VETERANS / WESTERN / HOMECOMING

Titles available in this series:

1 Chase Wilde Comes Home 3 Max Wilde's Cowboy Heart

2 Surrendering to Hunt

Science Fiction & Fantasy Novels

Cradle Of Fire

By Gail Daley

A desperate woman takes a dangerous gamble to save her family from a murderer. She risks taking her family through an illegal Portal to St. Antoni. In the Forbidden Colony they are safe from their former guardian, but she may have jumped into the fire.

SCIENCE FICTION / ROMANCE / FANTASY / STEAMPUNK

Little Bird

By Tiffany Meuret

Freshly divorced and grieving, Josie Lauer has caged herself inside her home. Josie wakes the morning after a bender to find that her yard has sprouted a vine-like plant which is running amok--and it's brought company: a busybody new neighbor, and a talking skeleton. DIVORCED WOMEN / MAGIC / DARK FANTASY / HORROR

The Shadow

By James Patterson and Brian Sitts

Awakening in a world both unknown and disturbingly familiar, Lamont Cranston, aka the Shadow, must go up against his fiercest enemy, Shiwan Khan, and prove that he is not only a super crime-fighter, but an icon. SUPERHEROES / SCIENCE FICTION / NEW YORK

The Tangleroot Palace

By Marjorie Liu

These darkly enthralling short stories, take us into the heart of the tangled woods, a place rife with unexpected detours, dangerous magic and even more dangerous women. Contains Six Short Storie. FANTASY

Science Fiction & Fantasy Series

Comet Cycle

The Unfamiliar Garden

By Benjamin Percy

A passing comet has caused irreversible change to the growth of fungi, spawning a dangerous, invasive species in the Pacific Northwest that threatens to control the lives of humans and animals alike.

 ${\it MISSING PERSONS / METEORS / MURDER / THRILLER / SCIENCE FI}$

Titles available in this series:

1 The Ninth Metal

3 The Sky Vault

2 The Unfamiliar Garden

Crescent City

House of Earth and Blood

By Sarah J. Maas

Half-Fae, half-human, Bryce loves her life. By day, she works for an antiquities dealer, selling barely legal magical artifacts, and by night, she parties with her friends. But it all comes crumbling down when a ruthless murder shakes her world.

ANGELS / FAIRIES / DEMONOLOGY / FANTASY / INVESTIGATION

Titles available in this series:

1 House of Earth and Blood 3 | 2 House of Sky and Breath

3 House of Flame and Shadow

(Spring 2024)

Dragon Heart Legacy

The Awakening

By Nora Roberts

In the realm of Talamh, a teenage warrior emerges from a lake holding a sword representing both power and the terrifying responsibility to protect the Fey. In another realm known as Philadelphia, a young woman has just discovered she possesses a treasure of her own.

FATE AND FATALISM / FANTASY / MAGIC / PARANORMAL / IRELAND

Titles available in this series:

1 Awakening 3 Choice (October 2023)

2 Becoming

Final Architecture Series

Shards of Earth

By Adrian Tchaikovsky

After Earth was destroyed mankind created a fighting elite to save their species. In the silence of space they could communicate, with the enemy. Then the Architects, simply disappeared. Idris has neither aged nor slept for 50 years since they remade him. His crew has discovered something strange abandoned in space. EXTRATERRESTRIAL BEINGS / SCIENCE FICTION

Titles available in this series:

1 Shards of Earth 3 Lords of Uncreation (Jan 2024)

2 Eyes of the Void

Fractalverse

To Sleep in a Sea of Stars

By Christopher Paolini

During a routine survey mission on an uncolonized planet, Kira finds an alien relic. At first she's delighted, but elation turns to terror when the ancient dust around her begins to move. As war erupts among the stars, Kira is launched into a galaxy-spanning odyssey of discovery and transformation.

HUMAN-ALIEN ENCOUNTERS / SCIENCE FICTION

Titles available in this series:

1 To Sleep in a Sea of Stars 2 Fractal Noise (May 2024)

Roaring Twenties

Proper Scoundrels

By Allie Therin

London, 1925. Sebastian is adjusting to life after three years spent enthralled by blood magic. The atrocities he committed under its control still weigh heavily on him. When he's asked to investigate mysterious murders, it feels like an opportunity to make amends, until he realizes the killer's next target is the Viscount Fine. ROMANCE / HISTORICAL / PARANORMAL LGBTQI+ / MANHATTAN Titles available in this series:

1 Proper Scoundrels

2 Once a Rogue

Star Wars -Thrawn Ascendancy

Chaos Rising

By Timothy Zahn

Beyond the edge of the galaxy lies the Unknown Regions, with hidden secrets and dangers in equal measure. Nestled within its swirling chaos is the Ascendancy, home to the enigmatic Chiss and the nine ruling families that lead them. The peace is shattered after a daring attack leaving no trace of the enemy. Thrawn, one of its brightest young military officers, is dispatched to root out the unseen assailants. SCIENCE FICTION / SPACE WARFARE / SPACE OPERA

Titles available in this series:

1 Chaos Rising

2 Greater Good

3 Lesser Evil

Thriller Novels

An Ambush of Widows By Jeff Abbott

Henry is a down-on-his-luck cybersecurity expert. Adam is the cofounder of a very successful venture capitalist firm. They didn't know each other, yet they violently died, in a place neither had any business to be.

MURDER / SUSPENSE

The Dinner Guest

By B P Walter

Four people walked into the dining room that night. One would never leave. Matthew: the perfect husband. Titus: the perfect son. Charlie: the perfect illusion. Rachel: the perfect stranger. Charlie didn't want her at the book club. Matthew wouldn't listen. And that's how Charlie finds himself slumped beside his husband's body, their son sitting silently at the dinner table, while Rachel calls 999, the bloody knife still in her hand. NOIR FICTION / LGBTQI+

Down the Dark Streets

By William W. Johnstone and J. A. Johnstone.

From coast to coast, families are losing their homes. Evicted with little notice and tossed into the streets by predatory bankers, landlords, and developers, but one tightknit community is fighting back. VIGILANTISM

The Inn

By James Patterson

The Inn stands alone on the rocky shoreline. Its seclusion suits former Boston police detective Bill Robinson, novice owner and innkeeper. As long as the dozen residents pay their rent, no one asks questions. Then a man arrives, with a deadly new way of doing business.

CRIMINAL BEHAVIOR / MILITARY

Little Lovely Things

By Maureen J Connolly

Speeding down the highway on the way to work, her two little girls sleeping in the back seat, a medical resident is overtaken by nausea. As the world tilts sideways, she pulls into a gas station, runs to the bathroom, and passes out. When she wakes up minutes later, her car, and her daughters, are gone. KIDNAPPING

Lost and Found

By Stacy Claflin

Twenty years ago, Clara's best friend was brutally murdered and the killer remains free. Each year on the anniversary of her death, something bad happens to Clara or someone she loves. This year is the worst one yet, her husband Shane is arrested for a killing. MISSING PERSONS / STEPDAUGHTERS

The Palm Beach Murders

By James Patterson

with James O Born, Tim Arnold, and Duane Swierczynski
The wealthiest zip code in Florida doesn't just have
billionaires, yachts, and private planes, it also has the
best murder plots money can buy. Three novellas.

NOVELLAS / SUSPENSE / MISSING PERSONS / PALM BEACH

Running from the Law

By Lisa Scottoline

Whether it's at the poker table or in a court room, this wisecracking attorney plays to win, especially when it comes to her latest case. She's defending the Honorable Fiske Hamilton, a prominent federal judge accused of sexual harassment. When the action suddenly turns deadly, Rita finds herself at the center of a murder case. LEGAL / WOMEN LAWYERS

Wish You Were Here

By Jodi Picoult

A virus that felt worlds away has come to their city on the eve of their departure for a romantic getaway, Finn is needed at the hospital, reluctantly, Diana goes alone. Diana's dream vacation goes awry and the whole island is now under quarantine. She is stranded.

SELF-REALIZATION / GALAPAGOS ISLANDS

Thriller Series

A.L. Mckittridge Novels

No One Saw

By Beverly Long

A. L. McKittridge and his partner, Rena Morgan, must untangle a growing web of lies to find a five-year-old girl before it's too late.

MYSTERY DETECTIVE / SUSPENSE

Titles available in this series:

1 Ten Days Gone 2 No One Saw

Atlee Pine Series

Mercy

By David Baldacci

For her entire life, FBI agent Atlee Pine has been searching for her twin sister, Mercy, who was abducted at the age of six and never seen again. Now, after a perilous investigation she is tantalizingly close. When the truth is finally revealed, Atlee Pine will face the greatest danger yet, and it may cost her everything. FAMILY SECRETS / TWIN SISTERS

Titles available in this series:

1 Long Road to Mercy 3 Daylight 2 A Minute to Midnight 4 Mercy

Ben Walker

The Pandora Room

By Christopher Golden

In one ancient variation on the myth of Pandora's Box, there were two jars, one for Pandora and one for her sister, Anesidora. One contained all the blessings of the gods, the other all the world's curses. Now, in a subterranean city in Northern Iraq, archaeologist Sophie Durand has discovered a secret chamber covered in writing that confirms that version of the tale--a chamber which contains a single jar.

ARCHAEOLOGISTS / HORROR / PARANORMAL / SUSPENSE / IRAQ

Titles available in this series:

1 Ararat 2 Pandora Room 3 Red Hands (Use ILL)

Cork O'Connor Mysteries

Fox Creek

By William Kent Krueger

Cork races against time to save his wife, a mysterious stranger, and an Ojibwe healer from bloodthirsty mercenaries.

Titles available in this series:

1 Iron Lake 11 Northwest Angle 2 Boundary Waters 12 Trickster's Point 3 Purgatory Ridge 13 Tamarack County 14 Windigo Island 4 Blood Hollow 5 Mercy Falls 15 Manitou Canyon **6 Copper River** 16 Sulfur Springs 7 Thunder Bay 17 Desolation Mountain 8 Red Knife 18 Lightning Strike 9 Heaven's Keep 19 Fox Creek

10 Vermilion Drift

Dead For Good

Dead For Good

By Stacy Claflin with Nolon King

For years Brad Morris juggled work and family — attentive husband and loving father by day, cold-blooded killer by night. But when the neighbor that Brad openly despises turns up dead on the same night he was out on a hit, Brad suddenly finds himself a prime suspect. Brad's being framed and he knows it. Can he catch the killer without endangering his family — or blowing his own cover?

ASSASSINS / ADOLESCENTS

Titles available in this series:

1 Dead for Good 4 Wake the Dead 2 Left for Dead 5 Dead for Life

3 Dead of Night

Detective Michael Bennett Thrillers

Blindside

By James Patterson and James O Bourne

The mayor of New York has a daughter who's missing and in danger. Detective Michael Bennett has a son who's in prison. The two strike a deal. Bennett and the mayor have always had a tense relationship, but now the mayor sees in Bennett a discreet investigator with family worries of his own. Just one father helping another.

KIDNAPPING / SERIAL MURDERS / NEW YORK

Titles available in this series:

1 Step on a Crack
2 Run for Your Life
3 Worst Case
4 Tick Tock
5 I, Michael Bennett
9 Bullseye
10 Haunted
11 Ambush
12 Blindside
5 I, Michael Bennett
13 Russian

6 Gone 14 Shattered (2024) 7 Burn 15 Obsessed (2024)

8 Alert

Gabriel Allon Series

The Cellist

By Daniel Silva

The fatal poisoning of a Russian billionaire sends Gabriel Allon on a dangerous journey across Europe and into the orbit of a musical virtuoso who may hold the key to his friend's death. Leading to secret channels of money and influence that go to the heart of Western democracy and threaten the stability of the global order. BILLIONAIRES / ESPIONAGE / RUSSIA

Titles available in this series: Books 1 - 18 request a list 19 The New Girl 22 Portrait of an Unknown Woman 20 The Order 23 The Collector (Feb 2024)

21 The Cellist

Instinct Novels

Killer Instinct

By James Patterson & Howard Roughan

When an Ivy League professor is murdered, Reinhart reunites with his old partner Detective Elizabeth Needham. With his unrivalled mind for criminal psychology and Needham's investigative experience, Reinhart is confident that together they can find the killer, and close the case. **MANHATTAN**

Titles available in this series:

1 Instinct 2 Killer Instinct

Nick Quinn Thrillers

The 13th Hour

By Richard Doetsch

Nick Quinn is in jail, accused of the murder of his beloved wife. He is confused, grief-stricken, and innocent. A gray-haired man visits Nick in the interrogation room and offers him a talisman that allows Nick to go back in time, for twelve hours.

EMOTIONS / SUSPENSE / SPACE AND TIME / TIME TRAVEL

Titles available in this series:

1 The 13th Hour 2 The 13th Hour: Chaos

Peter Ash Novels

The Breaker **By Nick Petrie**

Peter Ash has found a simple, low-profile life in Milwaukee, living with his girlfriend June and renovating old buildings with his friend. Staying out of trouble is the key to preserving this fragile peace...but when Peter spots a suspicious armed man walking into a crowded market, he knows he can't stand by and do nothing. CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / VETERANS / MILWAUKEE

Titles available in this series:

5 The Wild One 1 The Drifter 2 Burning Bright 6 The Breaker 3 Light It Up 7 The Runaway

4 Tear It Down 8 The Price You Pay (Summer 2024)

Peter Savage

Crossing Savage

By Dave Edlund

As one by one the world's leading alternative energy researchers are assassinated, Peter Savage and his friend Jim Nicolaou race against the clock to preserve the secret that promises to change the landscape of the world or start a global war.

ASSASSINATION / ENERGY DEVELOPMENT / OIL INDUSTRIES

Titles available in this series:

1 Crossing Savage 5 Guarding Savage 2 Relentless Savage 6 Lethal Savage 3 Deadly Savage 7 Vailiant Savage 4 Hunting Savage 8 Unforgiving Savage

Renee Ballard & Harry Bosch

The Dark Hours

By Michael Connelly

There's chaos in Hollywood at the end of the New Year's Eve countdown. Only minutes after midnight, LAPD Detective Ballard is called to a scene where a shop owner has been fatally hit by a bullet in the middle of a crowded street party. The deadly bullet could not have fallen from the sky and that it is linked to another unsolved murder, a case worked by Detective Bosch.

Titles available in these overlapping series:

Renee Ballard 1 The Late Show 2 Dark Sacred Night 2 The Black Ice 3 The Night Fire 4 The Dark Hours 5 Desert Star (April 2024)

Harry Bosch 1 The Black Echo

3 Concrete Blonde 4 The Last Covote 5 Trunk Music 6 Angels Flight 7 A Darkness More Than Night

8 City of Bones 9 Lost Light 10 The Narrows 11 The Closers 12 Echo Park

13 The Overlook 14 Nine Dragons 15 The Drop 16 The Black Box 17 The Burning Room 18 The Crossing 19 The Wrong Side of

20 Two Kinds of Truth 21 Dark Sacred Night 22 The Night Fire 23 The Dark Hours 24 The Desert Star

Goodbye

(April 2024)

Rory Yates Series

Texas Outlaw

By James Patterson and Andrew Bourelle

Texas Ranger Rory Yates becomes famous after his girlfriend, country music star Willow Dawes, writes a song about his bravery. He escapes the spotlight by moving to the small town, but the chief of police doesn't want him there and soon he is drawn into an accidental death that might really be a murder. COUNTRY MUSIC / WESTERN / SUSPENSE / MYSTERY / TEXAS

Titles available in this series:

2 Texas Outlaw 1 Texas Ranger

Scot Harvath

Black Ice

By Brad Thor

With a cottage on the fjord, a boat, and his beautiful girlfriend Sølvi, Scot Harvath has everything he could possibly want. Out of vacation days and long overdue back home, America's top spy has a decision to make return, or submit his resignation. When his deadly past comes calling, he'll be left with no choice at all. INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS / AMERICANS / NORWAY

Titles available in this series:

1 Lions of Lucerne	8 The Apostle	15 Foreign Agent
2 Path of the Assassin	9 Foreign	16 Use of Force
3 State of the Union	Influence	17 Spy Master
4 Blowback	10 Full Black	18 Backlash
5 Takedown	11 Black List	19 Near Dark
6 The First	12 Hidden Order	20 Black Ice
Commandment	13 Act of War	21 Rising Tiger
7 The Last Patriot	14 Code of	22 Dead Fall (April
	Conduct	2024)

The Kerry Casey Series

Blood Feud

By Anna Smith

Kerry Casey thought she'd made a life away from the dirty dealings of her gangster family. Her father wanted to make them legit, her brother Mickey had other ideas, and now it's got him killed. Kerry finds herself at the head of the Casey family, and desperate for revenge. Running a crime empire is not a job she ever asked for, and not one she wants, but Kerry is determined to fulfil her father's wishes and make the Caseys go straight. CRIME FAMILY / INVESTIGATION / SUSPENSE / SCOTLAND

Titles available in this series:

1 Blood Feud 3 End Game 2 Fight Back 4 Trapped

The Whistler

The Judge's List

By John Grisham

As an investigator for the Florida Board on Judicial Conduct, Lacy Stoltz sees plenty of corruption among the men and women elected to the bench. In The whistler, she took on a crime syndicate that was paying millions to a crooked judge. Now, in The judge's list, the crimes are even worse.

BRIBERY / LEGAL / SUSPENSE / FLORIDA

Titles available in this series:

1 The Whistler

2 The Judge's List

Western Series

Faraday Novels

The Iron Horse

By James Reasoner

Matthew Faraday is president of the Faraday Security Service, a detective agency specializing in work for the ever-expanding railroad empires. Hired to find out who is stirring up trouble and sabotaging the Kansas Pacific line as it builds westward.

HISTORICAL / RAILWAYS / GUNFIGHTS /SIOUX NATION

Titles available in this series:

1 The Iron Horse 4 The Trackwalker 2 The Gold Train 5 The Buffalo Train

3 Train of Glory

Matt Bannister Series

To Kill a Dragon

Bv Ken Pratt

6 Prairieville

When U.S. Marshal Matt Bannister learned that he hanged two innocent Chinese brothers guilt assailed him. Now the true criminal has escaped after his arrest. For the first time in Matt's life, he is helpless to save himself. Will he trust God or give in to fear? WESTERN / MURDER / CHRISTIAN FICTION

Titles available in this series:

1 Willow Falls 7 Return to Willow 13 Slater's Gold 2 Sweethome Falls 14 The Leather Man's 3 Bella's Dance Hall 8 Ballenger **Journal** 4 Wolves of 9 Blood Vengence 15 The Natoma Bride Windsor Ridge 10 Dragon's Fire 16 Hollister 5 Eckman Exception 11 Legacies of Spring 17 Everson Solstice

Terrence Corcoran

12 To Kill a Dragon

Name's Corcoran, Terrence Corcoran By Johnny Gunn

Terrence Corcoran was a respected lawman in Virginia City, Nevada—that is, until he shot the sheriff while in a drunken stupor. After a self-imposed exile, he has returned to Comstock with one thing in mind: he wants his badge back so he can get on about the business of living and doing what he does best, upholding the law. FRONTIER / PIONEER / CLASSIC WESTERN

Titles available in this series:

1 Name's Corcoran, Terrence Corcoran 2 Terror on Flat Top Ridge

8 Outlaws, Here, There, 3 Rage on the Range Everywhere 4 Lahontan Valley War

5 Tough Woman Ranch

9 Mayhem in Eueka County

7 Young Guns Gone Bad

6 Death Stalks the Diamond Valley

Western Collection

Series and Stand-alone Historical Western Novels

Titles available from the following authors:

Ralph Compton W W Johnstone Elmer Kelton
Dusty Richard Nick James Robert Vaughan

Please ask for the newest
Western Collection Quick-Pick Book List.
We print two new lists every year.

We also have access to Large Print Westerns.

Minnesota Fiction

In the Lake of the Woods

By Tim O'Brien

When long-hidden secrets about the atrocities he committed in Vietnam come to light, a candidate for the U.S. Senate retreats with his wife to a lakeside cabin in northern Minnesota. Within days of their arrival, his wife mysteriously vanishes into the watery wilderness. OLD FAVORITES / WAR / MYSTERY

Also available by this author: The Things They Carried

Eide Family

Northenmost

By Peter Geye

In 1897, Odd Einar Eide returns home from the Arctic only to discover his own funeral underway. His wife was sure she had lost both him and their daughter, Thea, who traveled to America two years earlier. More than a century later, Greta Nansen has finally begun to admit to herself that her marriage is over. On impulse, she diverts her travels to the town of her ancestors, where her great-grandmother Thea was born. What she learns binds two remarkable stories of love and survival. MN AUTHOR / SURVIVAL / FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS

Titles available in this series:

1 Lighthouse Road

3 Northernmost

2 The Wintering

Leave No Trace

By Mindy Mejia

A riveting and suspenseful thriller about the mysterious disappearance of a boy and his stunning return ten years later.

MISSING PERSONS / MYSTERY / BWCA

Steel

By Kathleen Novak

This is the story of a gun that hung on the wall, the son who fell in love, and the miner who left to become a cop in Chicago. It is also the story of the son's younger brother, who outlived everyone in his family to tell what happened, and what it is like to remember them all, the house full and poor, and the widest open iron ore pit in the world. Suspenseful and poetic.

FAMILIES / MINERS / IMMIGRANTS / IRON RANGE

Minnesota & Regional Non-Fiction

Booth Girls

By Kim Heikkila

Kim's mother had a secret: in 1961, before her marriage, she became pregnant. After months in hiding, she gave birth to a daughter at the Salvation Army's Booth Memorial Hospital, a home for unwed mothers, then surrendered her child for adoption. Using careful research and sensitive interviews with other "Booth girls," Kim tells the stories of the Booth hospital and the women who passed through it. ADOPTION / BIOGRAPHY

Lake Trout Odyssey

By Francis Walsh maps illustrated by Joyce G Anderson Francis Walsh used to be a fishing guide along the Gunflint Trail who spent the better part of 30 years obsessing about lake trout fishing. This quest led him on many adventures through hundreds of lakes along the Minnesota Ontario border country where tent and food were optional, but lake trout fishing wasn't. FISHING / MEMOIR

Warrior Spirit Rising

By Dianna Good Sky

Growing up, I knew two things to be true: My dad was a drunk. Being an Indian was complicated. Dad tried to teach us the language, the culture, what it meant to be Ojibwe. But no one wants to learn from a drunken Indian, least of all, me. Then, in the winter of 1980, my dad nearly died. When he awoke, everything changed. MEMOIR / NATIVE CULTURE / MINNESOTA.

General Non-Fiction

Autopsy

By Donte Collins

In the words of the author, the book is a spring thaw -the new life alongside the old, the good cry and the
release after. Written after the death of his mother, the
book unfolds as the reader journeys alongside the
author through grief and healing. Named the Most
Promising Young Poet in the country by the Academy of
American Poets.

AMERICAN POETRY / GRIEF

Beyond Racial Division

By George Yancey

We have struggled to effectively address racial tension. While colorblindness ignores our history of injustice, antiracism efforts have often alienated people. In his model of collaborative conversation and mutual accountability, Yancey offers an alternative to racial alienation where all seek the common good for all to thrive. POST-RACIALISM / CHRISTIANITY

The Book of Signs

By David Jeremiah

The end times. The apocalypse. The day of judgment. Terms such as these are both fascinating and frightening for any student of God's Word. They point to key questions people have wrestled with for centuries, including: What does the Bible tell us about the future? END OF THE WORLD / INTERPRETATION / RELIGIOUS

I Found Love

By Doug Bender

When I Am Second launched in 2008, the organization intended simply to tell stories of lives changed utterly by people placing God first and themselves second. Although the organization has exploded in size and influence since, that original mission has remained the same--and continues to have enormous power and influence today.

INTERPERSONAL RELATIONS / RELIGIOUS

Murder of Innocence

By James Patterson with Max DiLallo and Andrew Bourelle
Two true-crime thrillers involving men who woo women
into dangerous situations. One is a rich, charming, and
good-looking, predator; the other is an FBI agent in over
his head, with his female informant.

THRILLER
Also available: Murder Thy Neighbor

Nomadland:

Surviving America in the Twenty-First Century By Jessica Bruder

From the beet fields of North Dakota to the National Forest campgrounds of California to Amazon's CamperForce program in Texas, employers have discovered a new, low-cost labor pool, made up largely of transient older Americans. Finding that social security comes up short, often underwater on mortgages, these invisible casualties of the Great Recession, have taken to the road. Compelling stories of resilience.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS / MIGRANT LABOR / RETIREES

One Day You'll Thank Me:

Essays on Dating, Motherhood, and Everything in Between

By Cameran Eubanks Wimberly with Michele BenderThe fan favorite star of the Bravo hit series Southern
Charm offers a witty and candid collection of essays.

DATING / SOCIAL CUSTOMS / MOTHERHOOD / TV PERSONALITY

This is the Fire:

What I Say To My Friends About Racism By Don Lemon

As America's only Black prime-time anchor, Lemon and his daily monologues on racism and antiracism, on the failures of so many of our leaders, and on America's systemic flaws speak for his millions of fans. Now, in an urgent, deeply personal, riveting plea, he shows us all how deep our problems lie, and what we can do to begin to fix them. As he writes to his young nephew: We must resist racism every single day. We must resist it with love.

AFRICAN AMERICANS / NEWS PROGRAMS

Three Wise Men:

A Navy Seal, A Green Beret, and How Their Marine Brother Became A War's Sole Survivor

By Beay Wise and Tom Sielo

Shortly after the 9/11 attacks, three brothers by blood became brothers in arms when each volunteered to defend their country. No military family has sacrificed more during the ensuing war, which has become the longest ever fought by America's armed forces.

MILITARY BIOGRAPHY / BROTHERHOOD

Til Murder Do Us Part

By James Patterson with Andrew Bourelle and Max DiLallo A woman begins to suspect that her husband isn't actually who he says he is, and a teenager has her life upended during the hunt for a missing girl in two true-crime stories.

IMPERSONATION / THRILLER / CASE STUDIES / TRUE CRIME

We Thought We Knew You By M William Phelps

Readers dive deep into the murder of Mary Yoder, a popular wife, mother, and healer in Upstate New York. A gripping tale of a family drama, a determined investigation, and a killer with the face of an angel.

MURDER / TRUE CRIME / CASE STUDIES

Cookbooks

Easy Gluten Free Baking

By Jessica Kirk

Living gluten-free doesn't mean giving up the joy of fresh-baked sweet and savory treats. Straightforward guidance and pro shortcuts make it easy to turn out perfect pumpkin pie or corn bread warm from the oven. From breakfast favorites to impressive desserts, there's no limit to the baked goods you can create!

The Farmer and the Chef:

Farm Fresh Minnesota Recipes and Stories By Claudine Arndt

A collection of farmer-forward writings and chef-driven recipes, giving readers an inside look into the life of food and farming in the Land of 10,000 Lakes. Recipes from breakfast to dessert, accompanied by stunning photography, and farmers' real-life stories, showcase the struggles and triumphs of Minnesota farmers, as well as the bounty.

MINNESOTA FARMERS UNION

1, 2, 3 Cook: My First Cookbook By Kate Merker

Step-by-step instructions for 50 recipes help young readers gain confidence in the kitchen with basic cooking skills, includes such dishes as glazed cinnamon rolls, pasta with tomato sauce, and ice cream cake pops. GOOD HOUSEKEEPING / COOKBOOK /JUVENILE LITERATURE

Plant-Based Comfort Food Classics By Sandra Vungi

Amazingly tasty recipes that will make your family and friends fall in love with all these new yet comforting tastes. Includes soups, salads, and spreads to main dishes and cakes, plus sections on no bake desserts, barbecue, and Christmas.

VEGAN COOKING

Taste of Home Collection

Cooking for Two

More than 300 dishes perfect for small households. Hearty casseroles, golden breads and tempting desserts, all scaled down for one or two.

Sides, Salads & More

Round out your menus with ease. Find the ideal side dish without serving the same-old standbys every time.

Ultimate Chicken Cookbook

362 recipes. Prepare fast weeknight dinners, holiday menus, and hearty appetizers. Enjoy spicy wings, barbecue pizzas, comforting potpies, and roast chicken.

One Pot Favorites

Instant Pot meals, complete dinners baked on a sheet pan, Dutch oven specialties, cast-iron skillet suppers, slow-cooker classics, satisfying stews and more.

Recipe Makeovers

Cutting back on fat, calories and carbs doesn't mean sacrificing flavor! Taste of Home Test Kitchen trimmed down all-time classic comfort foods, turning them into heart-smart choices you'll be excited to serve.

Fall Baking

275+ impressive cakes, snackable cookies, holiday pies, impressive tarts and buttery breads. Includes dozens of how-to photos and step-by-step instructions as well as baking hints, tips and links to how to videos.

365 Days of Cookies

Make life a little sweeter with a cookie for every day of the year. From soft and chewy to crisp and crunchy, the buttery sensations always get grins.

More Taste of Home Cookbooks and Craft Books are available. – Request a list.

Health, Wellness & Parenting

Aging with Grace:

Flourishing in an Anti-Aging Culture By Sharon W Betters and Susan Hunt

Whatever season of life you're in, God has equipped you to flourish—to live in the transforming power and beauty of his grace. As we age, we can easily lose sight of this message as cultural ideals glorifying youth take center stage.

AGING / RELIGIOUS

Attention Hijacked

By Erica B Marcus

This book teaches readers how to intentionally take charge of their technology use. Contents: I heart screens -- How tech companies hijack your attention -- Myth-busting and fact-finding: how tech affects us -- What is mindfulness and why is it such a big deal? -- Creating a mindful tech diet -- Your attention hijacks and mindful approaches -- Living your best life. DISTRACTION / ATTENTION / MINDFULNESS / JUVENILE WORKS

Butter Side Up

By Jane Enright

The reality is, whether we like it or not, life puts us all through changes, some challenging, and many joyful, that shape our day-to-day experiences. When the unexpected occurs, how do you successfully navigate change? This book is not self-help jargon it is "edutainment" for the soul, and full of sage advice. CHANGE / HAPPINESS / PSYCHOLOGY

Cat and Nat's Mom Secrets

By Catherine Belknap, Natalie Telfer

With seven kids between them, Cat and Nat know a thing or two about the way motherhood turns your life upside down. Fiercely committed to dismantling the pressure to be perfect, they've connected with their audience by sharing their completely real take on the stress, guilt, and joy of being a mom. HUMOR

Commando Dad, Forest School AdventuresBy Neil Sinclair

A briefing on how to inspire and entertain your kids in the great outdoors. Suitable for children aged 3 and up, this illustrated field guide is loaded with dozens of activities, games and crafts for you and your troops to enjoy. These mission briefs will make sure your squad will learn valuable skills, stay safe and have fun. OUTDOOR EDUCATION / HANDBOOKS / MANUALS

Other Forest School books are listed in the Children's Non-Fiction section of this catalog.

Cure for Sorrow

By Jan L Richardson

When Jan Richardson unexpectedly lost her husband and creative partner, she wrote blessings. These are not sugar-coated blessings. They minimized none of the pain and bewilderment, instead, the words enter into the depths of the shock, anger, and sorrow, with heartbreaking honesty, offering surprising comfort and stunning grace.

GRIEF / LOSS / POETRY

Also available by this author: Circle of Grace

Hormone Balance for Women

By Hattie Elledge

An in-depth guide to the function, balancing, and health of your hormones and how you can manage them naturally. Includes insight on the importance of food, sleep, and exercise; creative and affordable ideas for implimentation; and information on gut health.

ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE / SELF-CARE / HOLISTIC MEDICINE

Hormone Secrets:

Feel Great and Age Well Using the Bio-Identicals By Dr. Robert Yoho and Robert L Morgan

Robert Yoho is a retired medical doctor and an awardwinning author who spent a career studying and prescribing hormones.

MEDICAL CONTROVERSY / MEN'S AND WOMEN'S HEALTH

How To Cope When Your Child Can't

By Roz Shafran, Ursula Saunders, Alice Welham

Parenting and caring for a child who is struggling to cope can be painful and stressful, and can make it very hard to enjoy life yourself. Feelings of blame, guilt, sorrow, despair, fear and frustration may be swirling around alongside a desperate desire to cure their pain. Contents: True stories to give comfort, help and hope -- Untangling yourself from your child -- Strategies -- It worked for me, top tips from people who have been through it --. Acceptance.

How to Heal a Broken Heart

By Rosie Green

When Rosie Green's husband walked out after 26 years together, he declined to leave a forwarding address. Instead, he left a devastated woman who turned into someone she barely recognised: unable to eat or sleep, and so desperate to keep her family together she'd sacrifice her sense of self - and her dignity. Frank, uplifting and insightful. SELF-REALIZATION / HAPPINESS

How to Survive Losing a Loved One

By Karen Jackson Taylor, Christine Pearson

Receiving the news that your partner has a terminal or life-limiting illness, or has died unexpectedly, is among the worst experiences in life. At a time when you are least able to cope, you are faced with a multitude of difficult decisions, some of which must be made quickly. Throughout the book, the emphasis is on protecting and supporting those left behind by presenting almost every choice you may need to make and the possible implications of each decision.

BEREAVEMENT / CONDUCT OF LIFE / TERMINAL CARE

Is It Bedtime Yet?

By Michal McDowell

You don't need a PhD to be a successful parent. Turns out you only need a little help -- and a big dose of humor. Michal McDowell might not be a credentialed expert, but she's no-nonsense, willing to admit her mistakes, and has raised two great kids.

Kinship:

Belonging in a World of Relations Edited by Gavin Van Horn, Robin Wall Kimmerer, John Hausdoerffer

A lively series that explores our deep interconnections with the living world. More than 70 contributors invite readers into cosmologies, narratives, and everyday interactions that embrace a more-than-human world as worthy of our response and responsibility.

COMMUNICATION / PHILOSOPHY / BELONGING / SPECIES

Titles in this Five-Volume Set:

Kinship Communication Kinship Human Biology Kinship Ecology Kinship Human Ecology Kinship Belonging

Life in the Fasting Lane:

How to Make Intermittent Fasting a Lifestyle - and Reap the Benefits of Weight Loss and Better Health By Dr. Jason Fung, Eve Mayer and Megan Ramos

Take the guesswork (and fear) out of fasting with reallife and expert advice. In recent years, intermittent fasting--restricting calorie intake for a set number of hours or days--has become a popular diet strategy. WEIGHT LOSS / FASTING / HEALTH

Life Skills For Teens

By Karen Harris

The teenage years are an exciting yet ever changing period of your life. New challenges and tasks seem to pop up almost daily, not to mention all the changes your body is going through. As you take on more responsibilities, you have to do many of the adult tasks. SELF-HELP/CONDUCT OF LIFE/GUIDEBOOK

Titles in this collection: Life Skills For Tweens Life Skills For Young Adults

Living in the Moment

By Elizabeth Landsverk, MD with Heather Millar

A loved one's dementia diagnosis can leave you feeling scared and overwhelmed. Now a renowned geriatrician who has helped thousands of families live happy, engaged lives--after a dementia diagnosis--shares her expertise in this easy-to-follow guide.

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE / GUIDEBOOK

Love After 50: How to Find It, Enjoy It, and Keep It By Francine Russo

At this stage, you are more emotionally stable and more focused on the present; you know what you absolutely have to have, but also what you can live without; partnering is no longer about building family and fortune — it's about sharing intimacy as individuals.

INTERPERSONAL ATTRACTION / SELF- HELP / LIFE STORIES

The Loving Push 2nd Edition

A Guide to Successfully Prepare Spectrum Kids for Adulthood

By Temple Grandin, PhD & Debra Moore, PhD

The prevalence rate of children diagnosed as autistic has only continued to rise. Greater numbers of kids are transitioning into adulthood with a spectrum label than ever before. Studies aim at learning more about the factors that help autistic children learn and gain skills. AUTISTIC CHILDREN / GUIDEBOOK

More Grandmother's Prayers

By Kay Swatkowski

This involved grandma invites you to pray for your grandchildren and gives you practical ways to encourage their faith through these 60 devotions. You'll read inspiring stories, find Scripture-based prayer prompts, and discover new and fun ways to connect with your grandchildren in person or from afar. GRANDMOTHERS / PRAYERS AND DEVOTIONS

More Than a Mom

By Kari Kampakis

Offers a practical, approachable, and attainable framework to stay on a healthy path. You can take your kids only as far as you've come-and since their strength builds on your strength, you must take time to focus on you. More Than a Mom is about unleashing God's power in your life and standing on timeless truths.

MOTHERHOOD / SELF-CARE / GUIDEBOOK / RELIGIOUS

A Parent's Guide to Managing Childhood Grief By Katie Lear, LCMHC, RPT, RDT

The loss of a loved one is a complex, confusing experience for a child to understand. Children may struggle to express, process, and manage their complicated and conflicting feelings, whether the loss is a parent, grandparent, sibling, or even a pet.

ADJUSTMENT / PSYCHOLOGY IN CHILDREN / GUIDEBOOK

Parenting for a Better World

By edited by Susanna Snyder & Ellen Ott Marshall

Parenting is an act of faith and an everyday opportunity to change the world. Parenting for a Better World weaves together spiritual practices, family life, and activism, highlighting how your parenting practices contribute to justice and how your justice work informs your parenting.

CHILD REARING / ETHICS / JUSTICE / CHRISTIAN LIFE

Recipes for a Sacred Life

By Rivvy Neshama

Inspiring stories, people and experiences that taught the author how to live a good life. Contains essays:

1. Basic ingredients 2. The Sun is rising 3. Animal chats and other unions with nature 4. To forgive is divine 5. Friends and neighbors, lovers and strangers 6. A nature recipe from Frank Lloyd Wright 7. Sacred space, sacred time 8. Soul food 9. Rituals and celebrations: birth to death and in between 10. This, too, is true.

SPIRITUAL LIFE

Renal Diet Cookbook for Beginners

Bv Aileen Williamson

This practical cookbook provides vital information and many simple, kidney-friendly recipes to help you start your renal diet. Discover how kidney disease functions and how diet will help you stay healthy and prevent dialysis. Includes: easy-to-find food charts to assist you in maintaining a healthy balance of nutrients such as protein, sodium, potassium, and phosphorus.

RECIPES / DIET THERAPY / KIDNEY DISEASES

Rocking It Grand

18 Ways to Be a Game-Changing Grandma By Chrys Howard and Shellie Rushing Tomlinson

Today's grandmas live in an ever-changing, fast-paced, highly-competitive, busier-than-ever world. They struggle with balance as they juggle grandbabies, work, exercise, staying healthy, and leading growing families. Includes Scripture, quotes, and personal stories. *GRANDMOTHERS / RELIGIOUS ASPECTS*

Self-Love for Kids:

Activities to Help Your Child Develop Self-Love By Keri K Powers

Teach your kids to be confident, independent, and happy with over 150 easy, fun activities you can do with your children to encourage everything from body positivity to positive self-talk.

SELF-ACCEPTANCE / SELF-CONFIDENCE IN CHILDREN

Signals:

How Brain Science and the Bible Help Parents Raise Resilient Children

By Cherilyn Orr

Would you like to improve the emotional intelligence of your kids? Signals offers a simple, relational approach to help you become aware of your emotions, their impact on others, and how to implement this technique in your home, school, or ministry. CHILD REARING / BIBLICAL

A Simpler Motherhood

By Emily Eusanio foreword by Cas Aarssen.

Filled with tips for moms for easy yet powerful lifestyle changes. Emily's approach makes minimalism for moms stress-free and achievable, and helps to simplify parenting. Learn to declutter your mind and home on this fun journey to intentional living and parenting with more purpose and joy, and less stress!

The 6 Pillars of Civility

By Jay Remer

This book is for anyone committed to creating a more balanced life in a chaotic world. The self-reflective exercises following each chapter become the mortar to help you maintain your newly created pillars.

6 Ways to Keep the "Good" in Your Boy: Guiding Your Son from His Tweens to His Teens By Dannah Gresh, Bob Gresh

This helpful resource equips you to instill integrity and honor in your son. Help him navigate the challenging tween years and beyond as you put him on the path to becoming a healthy and responsible adult. CHILD REARING / RELIGION

6 Ways to Keep the "Little" in Your Girl: Guiding Your Daughter from Her Tweens to Her Teens By Dannah Gresh, Bob Gresh

Keeping your daughter from growing up too soon is every Christian parent's battle. Dannah Gresh, founder of True Girl, shares six proactive ways you can win the fight for your daughter's physical, emotional, and spiritual well-being.

CHILD REARING / RELIGION

Success Without School:

Unschooling My Children from Birth to College By Jean Proffitt Nunnally

This is a memoir of one mother's experience in raising her children without formal schooling from birth until college. It covers her methods of teaching them, which are mostly life-experience based. Her children are successfully accepted in fine colleges, and lead happy and wholesome lives.

HOME SCHOOLING / ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

Home & Hobby

The Beginner's Guide to Friendship Bracelets Essential Lessons for Creating Stylish Designs to Wear and Give

By Maria Makarova

Featuring an array of patterns from simple to more advanced, covering all the basics, including the best materials to use, knotting techniques, and easy embellishments and tricks for adding your own flair. Masha Knots is the go-to expert on YouTube and Instagram with colorful, creative designs and easy-to-follow instructions. JEWELRY MAKING / INSTRUCTIONAL

The Book of Nature Connection

By Jacob Rodenburg

Packed with fun activities for using our senses to connect to nature in a deep and nourishing way. From "extenda-ears" and acorn whistles to camouflage games and scent scavenger hunts, enjoy over 70 diverse and incredible sensory nature activities for all ages.

NATURE STUDIES / ACTIVITY PROGRAMS / GUIDEBOOKS

Cross Stitch Celebrations

Bundle of Joy!

By Mollie Johanson

20 + patterns for cross stitching unique baby-themed gifts and birth announcements.

NURSERIES / CROSS-STITCH / PATTERNS / KEEPSAKES

Also available: Graduation: 35 + Patterns

Creative Vegetable Gardener:

60 Ways to Cultivate Joy, Playfulness, and Beauty along with a Bounty of Food

By Kelly Smith Trimble

Encourages readers to widen their focus, be playful, and imagine a vegetable garden that reflects their own unique aesthetic and offers a meditative sanctuary as well as a source of fresh, homegrown food.

HANDBOOK / MANUAL

Edible & Medicinal Wild Plants of the Midwest By Matthew Alfs

Collected here are insightful tips and detailed descriptions relating to the edibility and healing potential of more than one hundred wild plants.

Contents: The art of wild-plant foraging -- Health, medicine, and weds -- Field guide and description of plant uses -- Appendix: Physiological actions of the plants -- Appendix: How to make herbal preparations at home.

ETHNOBOTANICAL STUDIES

15-Minute Artist:

The Quick and Easy Way to Draw Almost Anything By Catherine V Holmes

From all-star sneakers to elephants, you can learn to draw anything, in just 15 minutes! If you want to learn to draw but think you don't have the time, or feel too intimidated to start, this program invites you to jump in.

ALL AGES / DRAWING TECHNIQUE / MULTI-MEDIA

Also available in this series:

15-Minute Artist: 101 Drawing Secret

Folded Book Art

By Clare Youngs

Get creative and recycle your old books into an array of beautiful paper crafts. 35 beautiful projects to transform your books, create cards, display scenes, decorations, gifts and more.

RECYCLING / HANDICRAFT

Similar books available:

Book Folding for Beginners: Step-by-Step Instructions and Patterns Folded Book Art Made Easy

Foraging for Survival:

Edible Wild Plants of North America

By Mykel Hawke and Douglas Boudreau

Season-by-season guide to identification, harvest, and preparation of more than 200 common edible plants found in the wild.

EDIBLE WILD PLANTS / NORTH AMERICA / HANDBOOK

Garden Refresh

By Kier Holmes

A thoughtful, accessible, and creative guide for the savvy home gardener on how to create a beautiful, productive and healthy garden. The reader will find both inspiration and actionable knowledge on how to garden sustainably and responsibly.

GARDENING / SUSTAINABILTIY / HANDBOOK

Holy Hygge:

Creating a Place for People to Gather and the Gospel to Grow

By Jamie Erickson

In a culture of rush, hygge appeals to the desire for rest, for slow living, shared moments, and fostered friendships. This book unites the popular Danish practice with the deep, theological truths of the gospel. It contains practical ideas under the seven tenets of hygge: hospitality, relationships, well-being, atmosphere, comfort, contentment and rest. CHRISTIAN LIFE / DANISH CULTURE

Home for the Holidays:

Quilts & More to Welcome the Season By Sherri McConnell and Chelsi Stratton

Create a warm and welcoming home with six quilts plus a table topper, runners, a tree skirt, mug rugs, and pillows. Classic and simple or modern with contemporary flair--there are projects to suit every style. Tips about the projects, ideas to fashion your own traditions, and a dash of recipes round out the mix. QUILTING / PATCHWORK / PATTERNS

Hummingbirds

By Stan Tekiela

The award-winning author, naturalist, and wildlife photographer spent more than 10 years traveling across the country to observe and photograph the hummingbird's various species, from ruby-throated to rufous. Documenting every aspect of the hummingbird's life: major events such as migration and courtship, as well as everyday activities including feeding and sleeping. The result is a striking portrayal of these amazing animals in Hummingbirds.

HUMMINGBIRDS / BEHAVIOR / HABITAT / PICTORIAL WORKS

Also available by this author: Loons

Knitted Wild Animal Friends

By Louise Crowther

Knitting patterns for twelve wild animals including a zebra, elephant, lion, tiger, chimpanzee, sloth, koala, bear, hippopotamus, panda, giraffe and a rhinoceros; all with their own distinct personal style! The animal dolls' outfits are interchangeable.

KNITTING / PATTERNS / STUFFED ANIMALS / INSTRUCTIONAL Also available by this author: Knitted Animal Friends

Log Cabin Improv: Quilts With A Twist On Tradition

By Mary M. Hogan

Are you a quilter seeking to try your hand at improv quilting, but not quite sure how to approach the technique? This guide to improv quilting offers some sought-after structure using a very familiar log cabin quilt block. PATTERNS/PATCHWORK/INSTRUCTIONAL

Loons: The Iconic Waterbirds

By Written and Photographed by Stan Tekiela

Stan's extraordinary photographs depict the water birds in a new, unique fashion. His fascinating text, drawn from detailed research and personal observations, provides information about every aspect of their lives. COMMON LOON / BEHAVIOR / HABITAT / PICTORAL

Make It Mini

13 Small Quilts with a Splash of Embroidery By Beverly McCullough

Stitch small patchwork projects, then add another layer of color, dimension, and texture with bits of hand embroidery. 13 small projects include traditional patchwork, little hexies made with English paper piecing, and a delightful Dresden Fan design, all topped off with hand-embroidery motifs that help you finish each project with flair. PATCHWORK / EMBROIDERY

Annie's Sewing

Quick & Easy Sewing

Filled with bright, happy projects you can make in an afternoon, a day, or a weekend. Projects include: Fabric baskets, potholders, table toppers, bags, wall hangings and more. Beginners and advanced sewists alike will love to make these projects. Quick & Easy Sewing is divided into three themed chapters and includes a time estimate so you can easily pick the perfect project. SEWING / QUILTS / DESIGN

Additional titles in this collection:

It's a Stash-Buster Christmas! Spooktacular Halloween Quilting Bench Pillows for All Seasons

A River Never Sleeps

By Roderick L. Haig Brown afterword by Thomas McGuane introduction by Nick Lyons illustrations by Louis Darling. An enduring classic of angling. It will provide a rich reading experience for all who love fishing or rivers. Month by month, he takes you from river to river, down at last to the saltwater and the sea.

FISHING / CLASSIC / BRITISH COLUMBIA

The Seven-Step Homestead By Leah M Webb

A homestead plan in seven stages, starting small and gradually adding more features each year. Step-by-step photos from the author's own homestead, accompanied by her hard-earned advice and instruction. Contents: Starting off small: one or two beds -- Four hundred square feet -- Fruit trees and shrubs -- Edible and flowering perennials -- Four-season growing -- Larger-scale storage crops -- Farm-fresh eggs.

ORGANIC GARDENING / SELF-RELLIANT LIVING / HANDBOOK

Sew Very Easy Patternless Sewing

By Laura Ann Coia

YouTube sew-lebrity presents 23 projects, in printed, step-by-step instructions. Stitch up beautiful bags, accessories, and home decor with no pattern pieces. TEXTILE CRAFTS / HOUSE FURNISHINGS / INSTRUCTIONAL

Trapping 101

By Philip P Massaro

Reveals all the secrets of the trade: knowing where to set traps; using various types of traps; properly using scents. Information that will help beginners pick up trapping with relative ease, plus many subtle tips and tricks that veteran trappers will appreciate learning. EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

The Vintage Flower Sampler Quilt By Atsuko Matsuyama

Japanese quilt artist Atsuko Matsuyama has created a brand new sampler quilt featuring 24 large format patchwork and applique blocks. The book features step-by-step instructions for assembling each block with lots of detailed, close-up photos. *PATTERNS / FLOWERS IN ART*

Wreaths:

Fresh Foraged Foliage & Faux By Alys Dobbie

Offers step-by-step instructions for 15 wreaths, using live materials, dried botanicals, found objects and more. Learn the elements of wreath making, master the techniques and discover how to choose your materials. HANDBOOKS AND MANUALS / INSTRUCTIONAL / ILLUSTRATED

Memoirs & Biography

Best Seat in the House

By Jack Nicklaus II and Don Yaeger foreword by Jack Nicklaus

Stories, insights, and lessons learned from the Golden Bear, that will delight golf fans, encourage fathers, and inspire readers to focus on what's most important in life: family. GOLF / FATHERS AND SONS / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

The Courage to Ride:

One Woman's 17,000-Mile Mounted Odyssey from Argentina to Canada

By Ana Beker

Beker grew up surrounded by horses on the vast, pampas of Argentina. In the 1940s she heard a lecture given by a famous horseman, and took on a challenge, mounted up, and never looked back. Both a thrilling adventure tale and a true account of a wild heart that could not be conquered. "An Equestrian Travel Classic" HORSEMEN AND HORSEWOMEN / AMERICA

Crossing the River

By Carol Smith

Journalist Carol Smith recounts how she faced down the crippling loss of her seven-year-old son, through a series of profiles of people coping with their own intense

challenges. Here are the stories of survival and transformation, of people facing devastating situations that changed them in unexpected ways, mixed with her own account of how they helped her heal from grief to hope. CHILDREN / LOSS / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Dragons in My Classroom:

A Teacher's Memoir

By Barbara Kennard

Barbara Kennard's perfectionism was a problem for her students and her teaching, to the point that she even considered abandoning her chosen career. Instead, she took a risk and gave up everything she knew about teaching in the US to teach at the Dragon School in Oxford, England, where - by the grace of God - she learned to deal with her own inner "dragons".

TEACHING / MID-LIFE MANAGEMENT

Everything I Have is Yours

By Eleanor Henderson

A turbulent romance meets harrowing medical mystery: the true story of the author's twenty-year marriage defined by her husband's chronic illness-and a testament to the endurance of love. This tells the story of a marriage tested by powerful forces out of both partners' control. It's not only a memoir of a wife's tireless quest to heal her husband, but one that asks just what it means to accept someone as they are.

MARRIAGE / PSYCHOTIC DEPRESSION / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Facing Sunset:

3800 Solo Miles; A Woman's Journey Back and Forward

By Patti Brehler

More than a bicycle travelogue, the narrative reflects on a rebellious, pioneering life; affirms what a woman can accomplish against physical and metaphorical headwinds; and witnesses the people populating our vast and wondrous country.

BICYCLE TOURING / MEMOIR

How Y'all Doing?

Misadventures and Mischief from a Life Well Lived By Leslie Jordan

On Instagram, his uproarious videos have entertained millions and have made him a global celebrity. Now, he brings his bon vivance to the page with this collection of intimate and sassy essays. Stories to make us laugh and lift our spirits, bursting with color and life, dripping with his puckish Southern charm.

GAY ACTORS / HUMOR / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

I'm not Ready for This:

Everybody Just Calm Down and Give Me a Minute By Anna Lind Thomas

Charming and uproarious essays that capture our universal need for life to just slow down. Through her signature wit, charm, and painful relatability, Anna reminds us that no one's truly ready for anything--so we might as well go for it and see what happens.

AUTHORS / AMERICAN / AUTOBIOGRAPHY / HUMOR also Available by this author: We'll Laugh About This (Someday)

The Invisible Girl

Yvonne Sandomir

From the age of four, Eve wandered through a maze of injustice, exploitation, and unthinkable parental betrayal. After escaping home at the age of fifteen, to find that her childhood was only the beginning of a road fraught with violent relationships. Her courage, survival and ability to break the cycle in her own family is inspirational to others who have suffered trauma. SEXUAL ABUSE VICTIMS / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Keeping Watch:

30 Sheep, 24 Rabbits, 2 Llamas, 1 Alpaca, and a Shepherdess with a Day Job By Kathryn A Sletto

An initial purchase of two sheep quickly grows to an entire flock with the addition of llamas, an alpaca, and way too many angora rabbits, each treated more like family than livestock. She sees in these animals distinct personalities, respects their quirks, and recounts their adventures in hilarious tales.

ANIMAL CULTURE / AUTOBIOGRAPHY / ANECDOTES

Like Father, Like Son

By Michael Parkinson

This affectionate and revealing memoir explores the influences which shaped succeeding generations. While this book conveys a powerful sense of time and place, it is wit, insight and, above all, enduring love which shine through its pages. TV JOURNALIST/ GREAT BRITAIN/ BIOGRAPHY

A Love-Stretched Life:

Stories on Wrangling Hope, Embracing the Unexpected, and Discovering the Meaning of Family By Jillana Goble

With honesty, faith, and a dose of humor, this book chronicles what the author is continually learning on the suspension bridge between reality and hope. A mom via foster care, birth, and adoption, in that order. For nearly two decades, Jillana has experienced life's curveballs.

Her come-as-you-are posture amidst a daily reality far different than she ever imagined reassures you that you're not alone if life isn't tidily wrapped in a bow. FAMILIES / AUTOBIOGRAPHIES / ANECDOTES / RELIGIOUS

Man & Horse

By John Egenes

In 1974 a disenfranchised young man from a broken home set out to do the impossible. John Egenes saddled his horse Gizmo and started down the trail on an adventure across the North American continent. Their seven month journey took them across 11 states from California to Virginia, ocean to ocean.

TRAVEL WITH HORSES / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Man in Motion:

A Suburban Tech Guy's Journey into Love and Wisdom By Alexander Thomas

For the first forty years of his life, tech entrepreneur Alex Thomas focused on two things: business and family. When his marriage began to fall apart, his search for love and wisdom began. Part memoir, part down-to-earth exploration of spirituality in an accelerating world full of loud voices. This book takes us on an candid journey as Alex wrestles with that age-old question: Hey wait, slow down-what the heck is goin' on here?

SINGLE-PARENT FAMILIES / SPIRITUAL EXPLORATION

Nowhere Girl:

A Memoir of a Fugitive Childhood By Cheryl Diamond

Her family appeared to be an unbreakable gang of five. One day they were in Australia, the next in South Africa, the pattern repeating as they crossed continents, changed identities, and erased their pasts. She didn't know that they were a family of outlaws fleeing from the highest international law enforcement agencies, a family with secrets that would catch up to all of them. EXILES / FUGITIVES / FAMILY SECRETS / MEMOIR

Pee Wees: Confessions of a Hockey Parent By Rich Cohen

Takes us through a season of hard-fought competition in an affluent suburb of New York City. Part memoir and part exploration of youth sports and the exploding popularity of American hockey, Pee Wees follows the ups and downs of the Ridgefield Bears, the 12-year-old boys and girls on the team, and the parents watching, cheering, conniving, and cursing in the stands. It is a tale about the love of the game, the love of parents for their children, and the triumphs and struggles of both. HOCKEY / COMPETITION (PSYCHOLOGY) / PERSONAL MEMOIR

Sunday Afternoon and Other Times Remembered By Ben Ewell

In this decades-long saga, there is marriage and divorce, love and loss, family and friendship, political campaigns and business ventures, some failed and some fruitful. Ultimately, this is a story of perseverance in the face of tragedy, of creating opportunities out of problems, and of appreciating the gift of life and the world around us, with some humor along the way.

FAMILIES / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

Walk in My Combat Boots:

True Stories from America's Bravest Warriors
By James Patterson and Matt Eversmann with Chris
Mooney

A powerful collection of stories crafted from hundreds of original interviews. Here, in the voices of the men and women who've fought overseas from Vietnam to Iraq and Afghanistan, is a rare eye-opening look into what wearing the uniform, fighting in combat, losing friends and coming home is really like. Readers who next thank a military member for their service will have a true understanding of what that thanks is for.

MILITARY BIOGRAPHY. UNITED STATES

Walter Arnold, Maine Trapper By Jeremiah Wood

Walter Arnold lived a lifestyle many of us could only dream of, surviving in the backwoods of Maine, testing his skills and harvesting furbearers for a good part of his annual income. This book includes the stories that made Arnold a household name among outdoors folk. His world is mostly forgotten, but can still be experience by some folks in some places.

HUNTING / MOUNTAIN LIFE / MAINE / BIOGRAPHY

Books for Youth

Educational Materials

DK's Help Your Kids With: Unique Step-By-Step Visual Guides

Each book in this series contains crystal-clear visual breakdowns of important subjects. Simple graphics and jargon-free text are key to making this series a user-friendly resource for frustrated parents who want to help their children get the most out of school.

Titles in this collection:

Geography Language Arts Music Math Science

Forest School Adventure

By Peter Houghton, Jane Worroll

Forest School is founded on a philosophy of nature-based play and learning that encourages children to develop confidence and self-esteem. This is the first book to share Forest School games, crafts and skill-building activities.

OUTDOOR EDUCATION / JUVENILE READER

Play the Forest School Way:

Woodland Games and Crafts for Adventurous Kids By Peter Houghton, Jane Worroll

Packed full of ideas, it celebrates the Forest School philosophy of encouraging self-esteem, confidence, and social skills through engagement with nature. The

activities are adaptive for various ages and groups.
Instructions are simple with fun illustrations.

OUTDOOR EDUCATION / MANUAL / PLAY PHILOSOPHY
Related Title: Commando Dad: Forest School Adventures
Nature School

Yes! Your Child Can:

Creating Success for Children with Learning Differences By Dr. Victoria E Waller

For over 40 years, as an internationally acclaimed reading specialist and student advocate the author has helped children. She shares her proven techniques to create success for children with learning differences and draw out the singular genius within your child.

ADVOCACY / EDUCATION

1, 2, 3 Cook: My First Cookbook

By Kate Merker

Step-by-step instructions for 50 recipes help young readers gain confidence in the kitchen with basic cooking skills, includes such dishes as glazed cinnamon rolls, pasta with tomato sauce, and ice cream cake pops. GOOD HOUSEKEEPING / COOKBOOK /JUVENILE LITERATURE

Board Books

All About Bluey (Bluey)

Interest Level: Ages 1 - 3

Meet Bluey! This lovable and imaginative Blue Heeler puppy is ready for her next adventure.

Discovering the Secret World of Nature

By Radka Piro

Ages 3 - 6

Featuring well crafted illustrations, educational captions, vocabulary words, cut-out accents, and tabs to lift.

Books in this set: Along the River Bank

Coral Reef Underground

Hello, New Friend! (Cocomelon)

Interest Level: Ages: Baby - 5

Little ones can sing the "Hello Song" while meeting their favorite characters, in this tabbed board book.

I Want My Hat Back

By Jon Klassen Ages; 2 - 6

The bear's hat is gone. Patiently and politely, he asks the animals he sees, one by one, if they have seen it.

Request the updated Board Book List featuring OVER 100 BOARD BOOKS.

Picture Books

Bluey Book Collection

Interest Level:

Ages 2 - 5

Join Bluey and her family for adventures, real and imagined. What will she discover along the way?

The Beach Good Night, Fruit Bat

Camping The Pool

The Creek Where's Bluey (puzzles)

Grannies

Daniel Tiger's Neighborhood

Sharing Joy in the Neighborhood

Interest Level: Ages 3 - 7

Adapted by Alexandra Cassel Schwartz; Jason Fruchter Daniel Tiger spreads joy by delivering little notes.

Inspired by the classic series Mister Rogers' Neighborhood!

Titles available in this series:

Daniel Goes to the Dentist Read with Daniel Tiger (6 books)

Daniel's Potty Time DVDs:

The Helpers in Your 20 Snowy Stories

Neighborhood Daniel Tiger's Happy Holidays

Tigertastic 50 Pack

I Love my Teacher! (board book)

Mama Travels for Work

Sharing Joy in the Neighborhood

Lyle the Crocodile

The House on East 88th Street

By Bernard Waber

Ages 3 - 6

A family moving into a new house discovers a talented crocodile named Lyle in their bathtub.

Titles available in this Serie:

1 The House on East 88th Street

3 Lyle and the Birthday Party

2 Lyle, Lyle, Crocodile

4 Lovable Lyle

Big City Adventures! (Paw Patrol – The Movie)

By Nicole Johnson; Wedoo Studio

Ages 3 - 7

Can Ryder and his team save Adventure City from the meddling Mayor Humdinger in the greatest rescue ever?

Dug Meets the Puppies/Dug Versus Squirrel (Dug Days)

By Natasha Bouchard

Ages 4 - 7

The loveable dog Dug getting into all kinds of new and hilarious situations.

The Gift of Family / El Don de una Familia (Encanto) Text in English and Spanish.

By Susana Illera Martínez; Denise Shimabukuro Ages 3 - 6 Mirabel discovers that the magic is in danger, and decides that she is the last hope.

Llama Llama Daddy's Day

Interest Level:

Ages 3 - 5

Based on the children's book series by Anna Dewdney
Llama Llama helps Nelly Gnu make the perfect Father's
Day gift for Daddy Gnu!

How to be a Space Ranger (Buzz Lightyear)

By Steve Behling; Winnie Ho

Ages 3 - 7

The origin story of Buzz Lightyear reveals how a young test pilot became the space ranger who inspired the toy.

The Panda in You! (Turning Red)

By Cynthea Liu; Winnie Ho Ages 3 - 7 Mei tells her story about learning to live with her emotions and make friends with her panda.

Why We Need Water (Waffles & Mochi)

By C Ines Mangual; Sarah Rebar Ages 3 - 7

Before Waffles and Mochi can make a special meal, they need to learn about a very important ingredient:

water.

Foxes Galore

By Marjorie Foxx; Katie Dane

A fox loving girl made a witch potion and gave it a whirl. She made ten foxes, 50 foxes, 100 foxes more!

A New Adventure (My Little Pony)

Reading or Interest Level:

By adapted by Chloe Pearce Ages 4 - 8

Sunny befriends a lost Unicorn. They embark on an epic adventure that includes the cutest flying Pomeranian.

Panther Patience (Spidey & His Amazing Friends)

Adapted by Steve Behling

Ages 3 - 5

Doc Ock steals Vibranium from a museum exhibit, Spidey and Black Panther use teamwork to stop her.

Peppa's Rainbow (Peppa Pig)

Adapted by Em Lune

Ages 3 - 5

Peppa loves rainbows! She and her friends will discover how rainbows are made. Includes a special fact sheet.

The Power of Lulu! (DC League of Super-Pets)

By Rachel Chlebowski

Ages 3 - 5

Whenever the people and pets are in danger, Krypto the Super-Dog flies in to save the day!

Ready for school! (CoComelon)

By Natalie Shaw

Ages Baby - 5

JJ packs his backpack and lunch box. He plays, eats, naps, and learns, with his classmates. School is so fun!

Rescue mission! (Jurassic World: Camp Cretaceous)

By Steve Behling; Patrick Spaziante Ages 3 - 7 Six teenagers are chosen for a once-in-a-lifetime experience at a new Isla Nublar adventure camp. Ask about our Jurassic World picture book collection.

Beginning Readers

The Batman (The Batman – The Movie)

Reading or Interest Level: 3

Ages 4 - 7

The adventures of the Caped Crusader as he races against time to save his beloved Gotham City!

Berry Itchy Day (Molly of Denali)

Guided reading level: 1 Ages 4 - 8

Molly and her family take a trip to their favorite berrypicking spot, but their fun is cut short by pesky bugs.

Daisy's Crazy Hair Day (Minnie's BowToons)

Reading Level: Pre-1 Ages: 3 - 5 When Daisy has a bad hair day, Minnie helps this lucky duck as they embark on a wacky, silly hair adventure.

Dinosaurs in the Wild! (Jurassic World Dominion)

Reading Level: 3

Ages 4 - 7

Four years after Isla Nublar was destroyed, Owen again encounters prehistoric creatures and dinosaurs.

Dogs Clean Up! (Go, Dog. Go!)

Reading Level: 2

Pawston Beach is full of trash! Tag and Scooch will help clean up and save the day!

Family is Everything (Encanto)

Reading Level: 2

Ages 3 - 7

Retells the story of the Madrigals, a family that lives in Colombia in a charmed region called Encanto.

Friends are the Best! (Turning Red)

Reading Level: 2

Ages 4 - 7

Mei can do anything with her friends by her side!

Kitty School (Gabby's Dollhouse)

Reading Level: 1

Ages 3 - 5

The Gabby Cats get ready for a super-fun learning adventure!

Lightyear Mission: Teamwork (Lightyear)

Reading Level: 2

Ages: 4 - 6

Buzz has a new team!

Lightyear Space Ranger to the Rescue (Lightyear)

Reading Level: 3

Ages: 6 - 8

The origin story of Buzz Lightyear, revealing how a young test pilot became a space ranger.

Little Monsters (Monsters at Work)

Reading Level: 3

Ages: 5 - 8

Tylor Tuskmon hopes to imitate his idols, Mike and Sully, to become a Jokester on the Monsters, Inc. Laugh

Martin and Chris Kratt: The Wild Life

Reading Level: 3

Ages: 4 - 7

Meet Chris and Martin Kratt, two brothers who turned a love of animals into an amazing career! **NON-FICTION**

Meet Lyle (Lyle, Lyle Crocodile)

Guided reading level: 1 Ages 4 - 8

Meet Lyle, the Primms, and their neighbors in this story based on the film.

Meet the Shark Family and Friends (Baby Shark's Big Show)

Reading or Interest Level: Guided Reading Level J.

Meet your favorite characters, as friends come together to have a fin-tastic time!

Mei's Wild Ride (Turning Red)

Reading Level: 3 Ages: 6 - 8

One day Mei transforms into a giant red panda!

Minions: The Rise of Gru: The Sky is the Limit

Reading Level: 2 Ages 4 – 8

Gru needs help! The Minions must fly a plane to San Francisco to save him. Will they get there safely?

Mirabel's Discovery (Encanto)

Reading Level: 3 Ages 6 - 8

The magic of the Encanto has blessed every child in the family with a unique gift.

Pickle party! (Waffles + Mochi)

Reading Level: 2 Ages 4 - 7

Waffles and Mochi try to find pickles for a birthday party and learn that pickles aren't made quickly.

Ponies Unite (My Little Pony)

Guided Reading Level 2 Ages 4 - 8

Meet the new leader of the pony group, Sunny, and her adorable pony friends.

Tiana's Kind Pony (Disney Princess)

Reading Level: 2 Ages 4 - 6

By Amy Sky Koster

A shy pony named Bayou moves to New Orleans to be a special palace pet. Will she fit in at the lively city?

Tylor's First Big Job (Monsters at Work)

Reading Level: 3 Ages: 5 - 8

Tylor Tuskmon is an enthusiastic member of the Monsters, Inc. Facilities Team (MIFT).

You Can Do It! (Paw Patrol)

Reading Level: Pre-1 Ages 3 - 7

Marshall the fire pup discovers that even heroes get scared.

Middle Grade Readers

Better with Butter

By Victoria Piontek Ages 8 - 12

Afraid of absolutely everything, 12-year-old Marvel momentarily forgets her anxiety when she rescues a fainting goat named Butter and must fight for her new friend when she is told she might have to give Butter up forever.

ANXIETY DISORDERS / RELATIONSHIPS

Doctor May's Cabin

By Pam Arnstein and Gigi Bocek Ages 8 - 12
Instead of going home after camp, Pam spends a few days with her elderly grandmother and great aunt at their tiny cabin in the woods of northern Minnesota. With no TV or running water, it's a trip back in time. Everything is done the old-fashioned way.

Odder

By Katherine Applegate Ages 8 - 11 Odder spends her days off the coast of central

California, practicing her underwater acrobatics and spinning the quirky stories for which she's known. She's a fearless daredevil, curious to a fault. But when Odder comes face-to-face with a hungry great white shark, her life takes a dramatic turn, one that will challenge everything she believes about herself - and about the humans who hope to save her.

INSPIRED BY A TRUE STORY / MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM

Also available by this author: The One and Only Ivan
The one and only Bob

Connemara Adventures

By Elaine Heney Ages 8 - 12

When a mysterious grey pony called 'Ozzie' appears in the paddock by her home, 12-year-old Clodagh's life is about to change dramatically. Charged with caring for him by the local manor's owner, she quickly befriends him. But what will happen when his absent owner unexpectedly reappears and sells him to a riding school. Books available in this series:

1 The Forgotten Horse4 The Stolen Horse2 The Show Horse5 The Adventure Horse3 The Mayfield Horse6 The Lost Horse

<u>Connemara Ponies</u> The Coral Cove Horses Series

By Elaine Heney Ages 7 – 14

12 year old Ciara lives with her family in a charming ivy clad house, on a busy street in Blueriver town. Her favourite day of the week is Saturday, when she gets a riding lesson at the local stables, with a very smart Connemara pony called Misty.

Books available in this series:

1 The Riding School 4 The Castle Charity Ride 2 The Storm 5 The Shipwreck

3 The Surprise Puppy

A non-fiction book by Elaine Heney is also available. Listenology for Kids: The Children's Guide to Horse Care

Juvenile Fiction on CD

Gone to the Woods Ages 10 and up

By Gary Paulsen

Life-altering moments from the author's own turbulent childhood are his own survival story, brought about by summer escapes to a North Woods homestead.

WILDERNESS SURVIVAL / MN AUTHOR /

The Last Beekeeper

By Pablo Cartaya

Facing a world altered by climate change, Yolanda will fight to save the last beehive from extinction.

FUTURISTIC / ADVENTURE

Sisters of the Neversea Ages 8 - 12

By Cynthia Leitich Smith; read by Katie Anvil Rich Lily and Wendy have been best friends since they became stepsisters. Their parents are fueding, what will become of their family, and their friendship?

Young Adult Books

Fireworks

By Alice Lin Reading age 12 and up

Lulu Li has her last summer before college all planned out. But her plans go awry when she learns that Kite Xu, her old next-door neighbor and childhood friend, will be returning home from South Korea. The harder Lulu tries to deny her feelings, the stronger they get.

FRIENDSHIP / KOREA / POPULAR MUSIC / YOUNG ADULT

The Twin / The Lake

By Natasha Preston Reading age 12 and up

The Twin: After 16-year-old Ivy's twin sister moves in, Ivy learns that Iris is trying to push her out of her own life, and may have caused their mother's death.

The Lake: When Esme returns years after helping to cover up a tragic accident, she gets a disturbing note.

The secret she's kept is about to resurface. GRIEF/ MENTAL ILLNESS / THRILLER / YOUNG ADULT

The Wild

By Owen Laukkanen Reading age 12 and up

Dawn's made some bad choices: wrong guy, wrong friends, wrong everything. Her parents to pay to ship her off to a wilderness boot camp to learn life lessons. It's true that Dawn and the other cubs will learn a lot; but it's not what any of them expect. When plans go wrong, Dawn is more scared than she's ever been. DRUG ABUSE - ADVENTURE THERAPY / SURVIVAL / THRILLER

Path of the Ranger Series

The Traitor's Son

By Pedro Urvi Ages 10 to Adult
By the age of fifteen, Lasgol has endured a hard
childhood and lives, in a small village in the North. He is
the son of the traitor. Yet he refuses to believe that his
father is guilty, even though the King himself was a
witness. EPIC FANTASY/ACTION/ADVENTURE/

NO EXPLICIT LANGUAGE / INTERNATIONAL BEST-SELLER 10 The Great Council 1 The Traitor's Son 2 The King's Secret 11 Frozen Origins 3 Mystery in the Tundra 12 Dragon Spirit 4 Treason in the North 13 Arcane Call 5 The Secret Refuge 14 Mission in the East 6 Path of the Specialist 15 Rise of the Immortal 7 The King of the West 16 The Druid Queen 17 The Secret of the Dragon 8 The Turquoise Queen 18 The Throne of the North 9 Power Conspiracy

Realm Breaker Series

Realm Breaker

A strange darkness grows in Allward. Even Corayne an-Amarat can feel it, tucked away in her small town at the edge of the sea. She soon discovers the truth: She is the last of an ancient lineage, and the last hope to save the world from destruction. She won't be alone. Even as darkness falls, she is joined by a unlikely companions. MAGIC / DARK FANTASY / YOUNG ADULT

Titles available in this series:

1 Realm Breaker 3 Fate Breaker

2 Blade Breaker

GRAPHIC NOVELS

We have on-going collections of Graphic Novels for every age group from new readers to adult.

If you are interested in Graphic Novels, please ask for a list or two, and let us know what types of books you are interested in. If we don't have what you are looking for, we will find it for you. Your requests help us know what to purchase for other patrons.

Books on Audio CD

Fictional Novels on CD

Agent Josephine:

American Beauty, French Hero, British Spy By Damien Lewis Josephine Baker, the world's richest and most glamorous entertainer, was an Allied spy. AFRICAN AMERICAN ENTERTAINERS / WWII / FRANCE

All Creatures Great and Small

By James Herriot

We meet the young Herriot as he takes up his calling and discovers the realities of veterinary practice in rural Yorkshire.

BIOGRAPHY

All That is Mine I Carry With Me

By William Landay

Ten-year-old Miranda comes home from school to find the house eerily quiet. Her mother is missing. Nothing else is out of place. LEGAL THRILLER / PSYCHOLOGICAL

Beauty Reborn

By Elizabeth Lowham

Beauty didn't see Stephan's intentions until it was too late. Afterwards, she goes to the woods hoping to be eaten by the Beast, believing nothing could save her. BEAUTY AND THE BEAST (TALE) / ADAPTATIONS

Before Buckhorn

By B J Daniels

Former cop Jasper Cole has come home to Buckhorn to ranch, and to find some peace. But his old flame draws him in to a mystery affecting the local residents. EX-POLICE OFFICERS / ROMANCE MONTANA

The Best is Yet to Come

By Debbie Macomber

Hope needs a new beginning after the death of her twin brother. Now she has plenty of distractions, a cozy cottage, nosy landlords, and a brewing drama.

ANIMAL SHELTERS / WASHINGTON

Beyond the Moonlit Sea

By Julianne MacLean

Olivia is married to the love of her life, a charismatic pilot who flies private jets for the rich and famous. When he vanishes, Olivia's idyllic existence unravels. MARRIAGE / BERMUDA TRIANGLE

Also available: These Tangled Vines

The Big Dark Sky

Bv Dean Koontz

As a girl, Joanna thrived on Rustling Willows Ranch until tragedy upended her life. Now thirty-four, she begins to receive pleas, by phone, through her TV, in her dreams: "I am in a dark place, Jojo. Please come and help me." HEROES / MONTANA

Carolina Moonset

By Matt Goldman

Joey returns home to care for his ailing father. Though he is succumbing to dementia, his oldest memories begin to reveal secrets and scandals long forgotten.

DEMENTIA SOUTH CAROLINA

Crimson Summer

By Heather Graham

FDLE special agent Amy Larson discovers a small horse figurine amid the bloody aftermath of a gang massacre, and recognizes that the toy is the calling card.

CULTS / PARANORMAL / EVERGLADES / FBI

Demon Copperhead

By Barbara Kingsolver

A boy born to a teenaged single mother in a trailer, has no assets beyond his dead father's looks and coppercolored hair, a caustic wit, and a talent for survival.

MOTHERS / APPALACHIAN REGION

The Diamond Eve

By Kate Quinn

In the snowbound city of Kiev, bookish Mila organizes her life around her library job and her young son. Hitler's invasion sends her on a different path. Mila must forge herself into to deadly sniper.

Evening Hero

By Marie Myung-ok Lee

Every day for fifty years, Dr. Yungman Kwak has headed to the hospital, where, as an obstetrician, he treats the women and babies of the small Minnesota town he chose to call home. This was the life he longed for.

Exiles

By Jane Harper

At a family celebration, investigator Aaron Falk finds that, between his close friend, a missing mother, and a woman he's drawn to, hidden truths begin to emerge. FAMILY REUNIONS / AUSTRALIA

Fairy Tale

By Stephen King

Charlie has taken care of himself and his alcoholic dad since his mom was killed. What will he do after a neighbor reveals a secret portal to another world?

The Family Remains

By Lisa Jewell

Rachel's phone rings in the early morning, and she hears that her husband has been found dead in the cellar of his house in France. All signs point to murder.

COLD CASES / CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / LONDON / FRANCE

Firekeeper's Daughter

By Angeline Boulley

A Native teen goes undercover to root out the crime and corruption threatening her community.

DRUGS / MICHIGAN / YOUNG ADULT FICTION

The First Ladies

By Marie Benedict and Victoria Christopher Murray The daughter of formerly enslaved parents, Mary marches on as an activist and an educator. Eleanor Roosevelt herself takes notice.

Also available by Marie Benedict:

The Mystery of Mrs. Christie Agent 355

Flags on the Bayou

By James Lee Burke

When Hannah Laveau, an enslaved woman working on a plantation, is accused of murder, she goes on the run with an abolitionist schoolteacher.

The Forest of Vanishing Stars

By Kristin Harmel

A young woman who lives alone in the wilderness happens upon a group of Jews fleeing the Nazi terror.

Also available: Book of Lost Names

The Garden of Lost Secrets

Bv Kellv Bowen

Isabelle purchases a crumbling chateau, reconnects with her sister and uncovers an intriguing mystery. FAMILY SECRETS /FRANCE

The Girl in the Castle

By James Patterson & Emily Raymond

Hannah experiences danger in the past and present, as college intern Jordan tries to uncover the truth about Hannah and her memories.

MENTAL ILLNESS

The Golden Doves

By Martha Hall Kelly

Two former female spies, bound together by their past, risk everything to hunt down an infamous Nazi doctor in the aftermath of World War II.

BASED UPON TRUTH

Hearts of Briarwall

By Krista Jensen

Spencer meets the headstrong Lydia, and he must figure out how to protect his head and his heart from a woman who is determined to live life to the fullest. PROPER ROMANCE / HISTORICAL ENGLAND

High Stakes

By Iris Johansen

Gambler Logan Tanner is drawn into a conflict between two Russian Mafia bosses over the beautiful and innocent Lara Balkon. THRILLER Request an author list.

The Horsewoman

By Mike Lupica and James Patterson

A mother and daughter, both champion riders, vowed to never compete. Then came the Paris Olympics. THRILLERS / SUSPENSE.

The Hotel Nantucket

By Elin Hilderbrand

After a tragic fire in 1922 that killed a chambermaid, he hotel descended from a gem an abandoned eyesore, until it's purchased and renovated by London billionaire. GHOSTS / HISTORICAL

The House of Eve

By Sadega Johnson

In the 1950s, two young women's stories collide in the most unexpected ways. Bothe will make decisions that shape the trajectory of their lives.

AFRICAN AMERICANS / PHILADELPHIA / WASHINGTON DC

The Island

By Adrian McKinty

Heather marries a widowed doctor with a young son and teenage daughter. A working vacation overseas seems like the perfect way to bring the family together. AUSTRALIAN OUTBACK / THRILLER

The It Girl

By Ruth Ware

April Coutts-Cliveden was the first person Hannah met at Oxford. Together, they developed a group of devoted and inseparable friends, during their first term. COLD CASES / THRILLER / DETECTIVE MYSTERY

Lady Tan's Circle of Women

By Lisa See

Tan Yunxian is being raised by her grandmother, one of only a handful of female doctors in China.

ARISTOCRACY / HISTORICAL FICTION

Lakeshire Park

By Megan Walker

Amelia wants only to secure the future happiness of her younger sister, Clara. With their stepfather's looming death, the two sisters will soon be on their own.

PROPER ROMANCE / ARISTOCRACY / HISTORICAL / ENGLAND

The Last Bookshop in London

By Madeline Martin

1940. Grace's bookshop survives the nightly bombs of the Blitz. She discovers a newfound comfort in the power of words and storytelling.

Life with the Afterlife

By Amy Bruni with Julie Tremaine
Star of *Kindred Spirits*, paranorma

Star of *Kindred Spirits*, paranormal investigator Amy Bruni, shares stories from her experiences with ghosts. NON-FICTION / MEMOIR / AUTOBIOGRAPHY

The Lincoln Highway

By Amor Towles

In June 1954, 18-year-old Emmett returns after a year away, his intention is to pick up his 8-year-old brother, and head to California where they can start new lives. ALTERED PLANS / HISTORICAL

Litani

By Jess Lourey

Frankie Jubilee is sent to live with her mother, a county prosecutor. The locals whisper about The Game, and her mother warns her to stay out of the woods.

INSPIRED BY A TRUE CRIME / THRILLER / MINNESOTA

Mad Honey

By Jodi Picoult and Jennifer Finney Boylan When her husband revealed a darker side, Olivia and her teenage son move away. Then her son is implicated in the death of his girlfriend.

FAMILY SECRETS / VIOLENCE / THRILLER

More Than You'll Ever Know

By Katie Gutierrez

When true-crime writer Cassie Bowman finds a decades-old murder case involving bigamy, she soon begins to question the murder.

FICTION / SUSPENSE / THRILLER

Murder on the Orient Express: A Hercule Poirot Mystery

By Agatha Christie

After midnight, the train is stopped by a snowdrift. By morning, a millionaire lies dead in his locked compartment, stabbed a dozen times.

CLASSIC MYSTERY / BBC RADIO / FULL CAST DRAMATISATION

Olga Dies Dreaming

By Xochitl Gonzalez

27 years ago, their mother abandoned her children to advance a militant political cause. Now, with the winds of hurricane season, she has come back into their lives. AFFLUENCE / HISPANIC AMERICANS / FAMILY SECRETS

Our Missing Hearts

By Celeste Ng

After receiving a mysterious letter, 12-year-old Bird sets out to find his mother, who left 3 years before. The act of defiance may be the beginning of needed change. DYSTOPIAN FICTION / CHINESE AMERICANS / REESE'S BOOK CLUB

Overkill

By Sandra Brown

Eban, who brutally attacked Rebecca, leaving her on life support, gets released from prison. Prosecutor Kate Lennon requests an impossible decision for justice.

ROMANTIC SUSPENSE / THRILLER

Also available: Thick as Thieves Outfox Blind Tiger

A Piece of the World

By Christina Baker Kline

Increasingly incapacitated by illness, Christina seemed destined for a small life. Instead, for over 20 years, she was host and inspiration for the a famous artist.

ARTISTS / HISTORICAL / BASED ON A TRUE STORY

Sea of Tranquility

By Emily St John Mandel

A novel of art, time travel, love, and plague that moves from Vancouver Island in 1912 to a dark colony on the moon five hundred years later.

Simply Lies

By David Baldacci

A single mother and former detective, leads a hectic life, juggling the demands of home and the tasks of working remotely hunting wealthy cheaters.

MURDER / PSYCHOLOGICAL THRILLER

The Slow March of Light

By Heather B Moore

An American spy working undercover in East Germany during the 1960s, is taken prisoner and tortured daily. He survives by committing himself to return to Luisa. BERLIN WALL / BASED ON TRUTH

So Long Chester Wheeler

By Catherine Ryan Hyde

Lewis, young, gay, and out of work, is roped into providing end-of-life care for his insufferable neighbor.

Someone Else's Shoes

By Jojo Moyes

Nisha is caught off-guard by her wealthy husband's plans to divorce her. Sam is a bleak, middle aged woman. They band together to right the wrongs of life. FEMALE FRIENDSHIP / ENGLAND /

The Soulmate

By Sally Hepworth

The tall cliffs are popular spot for people to end their lives. Night after night Gabe comes to their rescue, until once he doesn't. Questions spiral, and secrets unravel. ATTENTION-DEFICIT-DISORDERED ADULTS / THRILLER

Sparring Partners

By John Grisham

Jake Brigance returns, a death-row inmate makes an unusual final request, and a dysfunctional legal family gets their day in court. Three novellas.

The Stranger in the Lifeboat

By Mitch Albom

Adrift in a raft after a deadly ship explosion, nine people struggle for survival at sea. Three days pass. They spot a man floating in the waves. They pull him in.

BELIEF AND DOUBT / RELIGIOUS MYSTERIES / HISTORICAL FICTION

This Time Tomorrow

By Emma Straub

When 40 year-old Alice wakes up one morning, she is back in her adolescence. With a new perspective on her life, past events take on new meaning. TIME TRAVEL

Tomorrow's Bread

By Anna Jean Mayhew

Loraylee shares a well-maintained home with generations of family in a black neighborhood of Charlotte, NC. There is talk of bulldozing the area. AFRICAN AMERICAN / GENTRIFICATION / HISTORICAL

Also available: The Dry Grass of August

A Train to Moscow

By Elena Gorokhova

In a provincial town behind the Iron Curtain, Sasha lives in a house full of secrets, one, is her own dream to be an actress. Defying family she leaves for Moscow.

ACTRESSES / SOVIET UNION / HISTORICAL

The Trackers

By Charles Frazier

Painter Val Welch travels to the rural town in Wyoming. Through a stroke of luck, he's landed a New Deal assignment to create a mural for their new Post Office.

ART THEFTS / DEPRESSION ERA /

Tracy Flick Can't Win

By Tom Perrotta

With the school principal retiring, it's the chance Tracy has waited for to get a deserved promotion. She is energized, until the past comes screaming back.

AMBITION / NEW JERSEY / HUMOROUS FICTION

Two Nights in Lisbon

By Chris Pavone

Ariel wakes up alone. Her husband is gone; no warning, no note. Something is wrong. Authorities ask questions she can't answer. What exactly is John doing in Lisbon? KIDNAPPING / DETECTIVE MYSTERY / THRILLER

Under the Cover of Mercy

By Rebecca Connolly

The Germans have occupied Brussels, and Edith faces an impossible situation. Two wounded British soldiers are brought to her hospital in secret.

MILITARY NURSING / GREAT WAR / HISTORICAL+-

Viral

By Robin Cook

Brian's wife becomes ill and suddenly begins seizing as they race to find a diagnosis. Before long, other members of the family also become ill.

MEDICAL / SUSPENSE / THRILLER

Widowland

By C J Carev

London, 1953. Rose Ransom belongs to the elite caste of women and works at the Ministry of Culture, rewriting literature to correct the views of the past. ALTERNATIVE HISTORIES / CENSORSHIP

Worthy Opponents

By Danielle Steel

Spencer, the CEO of a luxurious department store, refuses to be tempted by an investor's offer, until bad luck strikes, and she is backed into a corner. ROMANCE Request an author list.

Fictional Series on CD

Alex Delaware Novels

City of the Dead #37

By Jonathan Kellerman

Detective Milo Sturgis and psychologist Alex Delaware find themselves in a neighborhood of pretty houses and pretty people. The scene they encounter is not pretty. For additional titles request a list.

Alex Mercer Thrillers

Girl in Trouble

By Stacy Claflin

Alex Mercer still has emotional scars from his sister's disappearance. The joy is palpable when he takes his daughter on their first one-on-one outing.

Available in this series:

1 Girl in Trouble5 Don't Forget Me8 Danger Zone2 Turn Back Time6 Tainted Love9 Lady in Red3 Little Lies7 Take On Me10 White Wedding

4 Against All Odds

Ali Reynolds Mysteries

Unfinished Business

By J A Jance

Mateo has spent the past 16 years behind bars. But He knows that his girlfriend's real killer is still on the loose, and the first thing he's going to do is track him down.

For additional titles request a list.

Andy Carpenter Mysteries

Dog Eat Dog #23

By David Rosenfelt

Lawyer Andy Carpenter and his wife, are enjoy walking their dogs. Across the street, a man is mistreating his dog, until a stranger steps in and a fight begins.

ANIMAL WELFARE / NEW JERSEY / MYSTERY / HUMOR
For additional titles request a list.

Ballard and Bosch Series

The Dark Hours #23

By Michael Connelly

LAPD detective Renée Ballard waits out the traditional New Year's Eve rain of lead as revelers shoot their guns into the air. Minutes after midnight, Ballard is called to a scene where a auto shop owner is found dead.

For additional titles request a list.

Bella Vista Chronicles

Sugar and Salt

By Susan Wiggs

A tale of friendship, hardship, redemption, and love between a San Francisco baker and a barbecue master

from Texas. ROMANCE

Available titles in this Series: 1 The Apple Orchard 2 The Beekeeper's Ball 3 The Lost and Found Bookshop 4 Sugar and Salt

Brannon House

The Perfect Death

By Stacy Claflin

Kenzi is notified of her estranged sister's suicide and learns that she is guardian to a niece she's never met. SUSPENSE / PSYCHOLOGICAL THRILLER

Available titles in this series:

1 Perfect Death2 Darkest Garden3 Family Secrets4 Shattered Pieces

Burning Cove, California

When She Dreams #6

By Amanda Quick

Maggie hires down-but-not-quite-out private eye Sam Sage to help track down the person who is blackmailing her employer. Maggie and Sam are a mismatched pair. Available titles in this Series:

1 The Girl Who Knew Too Much
2 The Other Lady Vanishes
3 Tightrope
5 The Lady Has a Past
6 When She Dreams
7 The Bride Wore White

4 Close Up

Cassie Dewell Novels

Treasure State

By C J Box

Private Investigator Cassie Dewell's business is thriving, and her latest case puts her on the hunt for a slippery con man who's disappeared. *COPPER MINES AND MINING*Available titles in this Series:

1 Back of Beyond3 Badlands5 The Bitterroots2 The Highway4 Paradise Valley6 Treasure State

Chief Inspector Gamache Mysteries

The Madness of Crowds: A Three Pines Mystery

By Louise Penny

Gamache finds his family holiday interrupted by a simple request. He's asked to provide security for what promises to be a non-event.

Available titles in this series:

9 How the Light Gets In
10 The Long Way Home
11 The Nature of the Beast
12 A Great Reckoning
14 Kingdom of the Blind
15 A Better Man
16 All the Devils Are Here
17 The Madness of Crowds

13 Glass Houses 18 A World of Curiosities
Request ILL for books 1-8 on Audio CD

Cork O'Connor Mysteries

Fox Creek #

By William Kent Krueger

Cork O'Connor is in a race against time to save his wife, a mysterious stranger, and an Ojibwe healer from a group of mercenary hunters. MINNESOTA AUTHOR

For additional titles request a list.

Curse of the Moon

Lost Wolf

By Stacy Claflin

Victoria can't remember anything before arriving on campus. When she sees her ruggedly handsome math professor, she senses something terrible happened. PARANORMAL / ROMANCE

Available titiles in this series:

1 Lost Wolf 3 Hunted Wolf 5 Cursed Wolf 2 Chosen Wolf 4 Broken Wolf 6 Secret Jaguar

Dodge City Brides

Prairie Bride

By Julianne MacLean

A loveless marriage of convenience on the Kansas prairie turns out to be far more than she bargained for. WESTERN / HISTORICAL / ROMANCE

Available titles in this Series:

1 Prairie Bride 2 Tempting the Marshal 3 A Time for Love

Dragon Heart Legacy

The Awakening

By Nora Roberts

As a girl, her father would tell stories of magical places. As an adult she stumbles upon a shocking discovery. ROMANCE/ PARANORMAL / FANTASY / IRELAND

Available titles in this Series:

1 The Awakening 2 The Becoming 3 The Choice

Fix-it witches

Witch Please

By Ann Aguirre

After a tragic loss, all Titus has is his sister, his bakery and a romantic curse that's left him doomed to be alone, until he meets Danica, a modern witch.

PARANORMAL / LGBTQI+ / ROMANCE / COMEDY

PARANORIVIAL / LGBTQI+ / ROWANCE / CON

Available titles in this Series:

1 Witch Please 2 Boss Witch 3 Extra Witchy

Frankie Elkin Novels

One Step Too Far

By Lisa Gardner

Timothy knew the woods. Yet when he disappeared on a camping trip, he didn't leave a trace. What he did leave behind was a pile of clues that don't add up. DETECTIVE MYSTERY / WYOMING / THRILLER

Available titles in this series:

1 Before She Disappeared 3 Still See You Everywhere (March 2024)

2 One Step Too Far

Colleen Hoover Collection Hopeless

Two young people with devastating pasts embark on a passionate journey to discover the lessons of life, love, trust, and above all, the healing power of truth.

Available titles in this series:

1 Hopeless 4 All Your Perfects 2 Losing Hope (print book only) 5 Finding Perfect

3 Finding Cinderella (print book only)

It Ends with Us

Lily hasn't had it easy, but that's never stopped her from working hard for the life she wants. She graduated from college, moved to Boston, and started a business.

Available titles in this Series: 1 It Ends with Us 2 It Starts with Us

<u>Slammed</u>

Layken, 18, meets her new neighbor, a handsome 21year-old whose presence leaves her flustered and whose passion for poetry slams thrills her.

Available titles in this Series:

1 Slammed 2 Point of Retreat 3 This Girl (print book only)

More audiobooks by this author:

November 9 Regretting You Reminders of Him

Jack Reacher Novels

Better Off Dead

By Lee Child and Andrew Child

Reacher comes upon a Jeep that crashed into the only tree for miles around. A woman is slumped inside.

CRIMINALS / INVESTIGATION / SUSPENSE

Request a list for titles in this series: 26 Better Off Dead

27 No Plan B

Jeremy Logan Series

Chrysalis #6

By Lincoln Child

Jeremy has grown to rely on his incredible new tech device made by Chrysalis. The small optical device connects people in a stunning new way. Series available in Paperback. Use ILL for Audio CD

Joanna Brady Mysteries

Missing and Endangered # 19

By J A Jance

Jennifer invites the vulnerable girl home for a Christmas break that embroils Sheriff Joanna Brady in a volatile missing-persons case.

DETECTIVE MYSTERY / THRILLER

Full series available in Paperback. Request ILL for Audio CD

Joe Picket

Storm Watch

By C J Box

A prominent professor goes missing. Authorities are stumped until Joe Pickett makes two surprising discoveries while hunting down a wounded elk. Request a series list.

Kate Burkholder

The Hidden One #14

By Linda Castillo

Over a decade ago, beloved Amish bishop Ananias Stoltzfus disappeared without a trace. Now skeletal remains showing evidence of foul play are unearthed, DETECTIVE MYSTERY / SUSPENSE / AMISH Request a series list.

Kurt Austin Adventures

Clive Cussler's Dark Vector # 19

By Graham Brown

A freighter carrying top-secret computers disappears in the Pacific. While searching for lost treasure Kurt Austin and Joe Zavala are redirected to look for the vessel.

CYBERSPACE OPERATIONS / MILITARY SCIENCE / RESCUE MISSION

For additional titles request a list.

Letty Davenport Novels

The Investigator

By John Sandford

At twenty-four, Letty has seen more action and uncovered more secrets than many in law enforcement. Now she's restless at a desk job for a U.S. Senator. Available titles in this series: 1 The Investigator 2 Dark Angel

Lucas Davenport

Ocean Prey #31

By John Sandford

An off-duty Coast Guardsman is fishing with his family when he calls in some suspicious behavior when a nearby boat slows to pick up a surfaced diver.

SERIAL MURDER INVESTIGATION

For additional titles request a list.

Nils Shapiro

The Shallows

By Matt Goldman

A lawyer is found tied to the dock outside his Minnesota home with a fishing stringer through his jaw. Nils is called to the scene to investigate the savage murder. PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR / MYSTERY / MINNESOTA

Available titles in this Series:

1 Gone to Dust 2 Broken Ice 3 The Shallows 4 Dead West

Nora Kelly Novels

The Scorpion's Tail

By Douglas Preston & Lincoln Child

FBI Agent Corrie Swanson takes on a new case involving a 50-year-old, mummified corpse. She soon realizes she needs the help of archaeologist Nora Kelly.

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / HISTORICAL MYSTERY / THRILLER

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / HISTORICAL MYSTERY / THRILLER Available titles in this Series:

1 Old Bones 2 The Scorpion's Tail 3 Diablo Mesa 4 Dead Mountain

Pendergast Novels

Bloodless

By Douglas Preston & Lincoln Child In 1971, D. B. Cooper hijacked a flight, collected a ransom, and then disappearing into the night. Fifty years later, Agent Pendergast takes on a bizarre and gruesome case. *GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATORS*Series available in Paperback. Use ILL for Audio CD

Scot Harvath

Rising Tiger

By Brad Thor

An unprecedented nation-ending threat has materialized and though the U.S. has long been aware of the growing risk, the clock has now run out. SPIES / TERRORISM / SUSPENSE / THRILLER Full series available in Paperback. Use ILL for additional Audio CDs.

Royal Match

Last Duke Standing

By Julia London

Crown Princess Justine of Wesloria is sent to England to learn the ropes of royalty. She falls under the tutelage of none other than Queen Victoria herself. *ROMANCE* Available titles in this series:

1 Last Duke Standing 2 The Duke Not Taken

Salem's Cipher Thriller

Salem's Cipher

By Jess Lourey

A troubled codebreaker faces an epic plot reaching back through centuries of America's secret history.

CRYPTOGRAPHERS /ENGLAND / DETECTIVE MYSTERY / MN AUTHOR

Available titles in this series: 1 Salem's Cipher 2 Mercy's Chase

Secrets of Bliss Valley

A Wish for Home

By Jo Ann Brown

Lauren returns to the Amish community as a successful Englischer. Coming face-to-face with her childhood bully, now a widower, is the last thing she wants.

AMISH / ROMANCE

Available titles in this series:

1 A Wish for Home 3 A Search for Redemption

2 A Promise of Forgiveness 4 A Hope for Healing (print book only)

Stone Barrington Novels

A Safe House

Bv Stuart Woods

Stone is asked to transport precious, top-secret cargo across the Atlantic. Taking on the challenge, Stone flies off unaware of what, or who, he is bringing with him. **ASSASSINS**

Full series available in Paperback. Use ILL for Audio CDs. 61 A Safe House 62 Black Dog

Temperance Brennan Series

The Bone Code

By Kathy Reichs

Tempe receives a call from the coroner. A storm has tossed ashore a medical waste container. Inside are two decomposed bodies wrapped in plastic sheeting. COLD CASES / CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / SOUTH CAROLINA Available titles in this Series:

19 A Conspiracy of Bones 20 The Bone Code 21 Cold Cold Bones

The Whistler

The Judge's List

By John Grisham

Lacy has investigated a corrupt judge, and put the criminals away. Three years later, approaching forty, she is tired of her work and ready for a change. Available titles in this series: 1 The Whistler 2 The Judge's List

Zig and Nola

The Lightning Rod

By Brad Meltzer

When a man is shot and killed outside his suburban home, mortician Zig is called in to work on the body. He soon realizes more than one thing isn't quite right. Available titiles in this series:

1 The Escape Artist

2 The Lightning Rod

Non-Fiction Books on CD

The Gentle Art of Swedish Death Cleaning

By Margareta Magnusson; read by Juliet Stevenson Deeply practical advice on decluttering the home and minimize possessions so loved ones don't have to do it. NON-FICITION / ESTATE PLANNING / GUIDEBOOK

How Are You, Really?:

Living Your Truth One Answer at a Time

By Jenna Kutcher

Forget hustle harder. The author embraces the belief that we, women especially, crave lives of fulfillment: success, joy, and time to enjoy the fruits of our labor. NON-FICTION / IDENTITY / GUIDANCE

James Patterson

By James Patterson

How did a kid whose dad lived in the poorhouse become the most successful storyteller in the world? **AUTHORS / AUTOBIOGRAPHY**

The Nazi Conspiracy

By Brad Meltzer and Josh Mensch

The little-known true story of a Nazi plot to kill FDR, Joseph Stalin, and Winston Churchill.

NON- FICTION / POLITICAL INTELLIGENCE / WWII BIOGRAPHY

The Power of Crisis

By Ian Bremmer

To survive and solve complex problems, we must learn the lessons the recent pandemic can teach us, and work intelligently together on issues that threaten all nations. ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE / WORLD POLITICS / NON-FICTION

Thirteen Lessons That Saved Thirteen Lives: The Inside Story of the Thai Cave Rescue

By John Volanthen; narrated by the author The deeply revealing and nail-biting account of that incredible rescue. Each chapter tells one part of the story, but also imparts a life lesson. NON-FICTION /CAVING / RESCUE / LIFE APPLICATION

The Three-Year Swim Club:

The Untold Story of Maui's Sugar Ditch Kids and Their **Quest for Olympic Glory**

By Julie Checkoway

In 1937 an ordinary grammar school teacher took a group of underprivileged children mostly of Japanese ancestry and transformed them into champions. **BIOGRAPHY / NON-FICTION**

The Wager

By David Grann

On January 28, 1742, a ramshackle vessel washed up on the coast of Brazil. Inside were 30 emaciated men, barely alive, and they had an extraordinary tale to tell. MUTINY / SECRET MISSION / TRUE CRIME STORY

Movies & Programs on DVD

Action & Adventure Films

211

Officer Mike Chandler and a young civilian passenger find themselves under-prepared and out-gunned.

BANK ROBBERIES / BASED ON REAL-LIFE EVENTS

Rating: R; for violence and language throughout.

Ant-Man and the Wasp: Quantumaia

Scott and Hope, along with Hank and Janet, explore the Quantum Realm, where they interact with creatures.

MPAA rating: PG-13; for violence/action, and language.

Beast

Dr. Nate Daniels and his two teenage daughters travel to a South African game reserve. SURVIVAL MPA rating: R; for violent content, bloody images, some language.

Black Adam

Black Adam is freed from his earthly tomb, ready to unleash his unique form of justice on the modern world.

CHV rating: PG.

ANTIHEROES

Black Panther: Wakanda Forever

Queen Ramonda, Shuri, M'Baku, Okoye, and the Dora Milaje, fight to protect their nation.

MPAA rating: PG-13; sequences of strong violence, action some language.

Blade of the 47 Ronin

An evil witch, whose ancestor was slain by one of the 47 Ronin, is in modern day Budapest seeking revenge. CHV rating: 18A; for brutal violence, gory scenes.

Bullet Train

Ladybug is an unlucky assassin determined to do his job peacefully after one too many gigs gone off the rails. MPA rating: R; for strong, bloody violence, pervasive language, brief sexuality.

Code Name Banshee

A former government assassin is forced out of hiding when his protégé discovers there is a bounty on his life. Rating: Not Rated by the MPA.

F9 The Fast Saga

Dom Toretto is leading a quiet life off the grid with Letty and his son, but they know that danger always lurks. ASSASSINS

MPAA rating: PG 13; for sequences of violence, action, and language.

Guardians of Time

Sybil, her sister, and two cousins discover a magical book in the family manor, it opens a hidden door.

MPAA rating: PG; for some peril and brief mild violence.

Kingslayer

A secret meeting with the woman he loves turns into a life and death fight for the future King of England.

MPAA: Not rated.

Plane

Pilot Brodie Torrance saves his passengers by making a risky landing on a war-torn island. Rating: R; violence/language.

Poker Face

A yearly high-stakes poker turns into chaos when the tech billionaire host unveils an scheme to seek revenge. **Not rated.**

Thor: Love and Thunder

Thor enlists the help of Valkyrie, Korg and ex-girlfriend Jane Foster to fight Gorr the God Butcher.

ADVENTURE AND ADVENTURERS

Rating: PG-13; for intense sequences of sci-fi violence and action, language, some suggestive material and partial nudity.l.

Top Gun: Maverick

After more than 30 years of service as one of the navy's top aviators, Maverick must confront his ghosts.

AIR PILOTS, MILITARY

Rating: PG-13; for sequences of intense action, and some strong language.

The Weapon

Dallas is a one-man killing machine on a mysterious rampage as he attacks biker gangs and meth labs.

Justice Rating: R

The Woman King

The remarkable story of the Agojie, the all-female unit of warriors of the African Kingdom of Dahomey. FON (AFRICAN PEOPLE)/ HISTORICAL / BASED ON TRUE EVENTS MPA rating: PG-13; sequences of strong violence, some disturbing material, thematic content, brief language and partial nudity.

Action & Adventure Series

His Dark Materials

Seasons 1-3

Lyra lives in Jordan College, Oxford. Placed there at the request of her Uncle, she lives a sheltered life.

CHVRS rating: PG.

BOOK TO FILM

House Of The Dragon

Season 1

Set 200 years before the events of Game of Thrones, following the Targaryens rule over the Seven Kingdoms.

Not rated

KINGS AND RULERS

Peacemaker

Season 1

Peacemaker returns home after a miraculous recovery, only to discover that his freedom comes at a price.

Not rated GOOD AND EVIL / SUICIDE SQUAD

The Flash Seasons 1-8

Barry finds his powers almost fully depleted. Nash may have discovered a way to restore Barry's abilities.

Not rated CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION / SUPERHEROES

The Last Kingdom

Seasons 1-5

During the birth of England, a young warrior and outsider is on a fierce mission to reclaim his birthright.

CHV rating: 14A. DRAMA / BASED UPON HISTORICAL EVENTS

Walker Seasons 1-3

Follows widowed Texas Ranger Cordell Walker as he reconnects with his teenage children and fights crime. TV rating: Not rated.

Biographical Films

Devotion

Elite fighter pilots Jesse Brown and Tom Hudner become the U.S. Navy's most celebrated wingmen during the Korean War.

AFRICAN AMERICAN FIGHTER PILOTS / BASED ON TRUTH MPAA rating: PG-13; for strong language, some war action/violence, and smoking.

I am Patrick

As a teenager, Patrick was living a prosperous life until he was kidnapped by pirates and enslaved in Ireland. CATHOLICS / ST PATRICK / BIOGRAPHICAL

She Said

Reporters Megan Twohey and Jodi Kantor break one of the most important stories in a generation, a story that helped launch the #MeToo movement.

BIOGRAPHICAL / DOCUMENTARY

MPA rating: R; for language and descriptions of sexual assault.

Till

Mamie Till Mobley's relentless pursuit of justice for her 14-year-old son, Emmett Till, who, in 1955, was lynched while visiting his cousins in Mississippi. CHV rating: PG. AFRICAN AMERICAN MOTHERS / SOCIAL JUSTICE / BIOGRAPHICAL

Documentary & Biographical Series

Biographical Mini Series Featuring American Presidents

Abraham Lincoln Grant

Theodore Roosevelt

Washington

TV rating: TV-14.

Colosseum Mini Series

The Roman Empire's Colosseum was one of the most exhilarating, brutal arenas in the history of humanity. AMPHITHEATERS

Frozen planet II

Mini Series

Life in the extreme. In a fragile world of beauty and hostility, nature finds a way to survive and thrive.

Rating: Not rated.

ANIMALS

The Thing About Pam

Mini Series

Based on the 2011 murder of Betsy Faria that resulted in her husband, Russ' conviction.

Rating: Not rated. JUDICIAL ERROR

The U.S. and the Holocaust Mini Series

Examines how this catastrophe challenged America's identity as a nation and the very ideals of democracy.

TV rating: TV-MA HOLOCAUST, JEWISH (1939-1945) / KEN BURNS

Comedy

Angry Neighbors

When his ultra-wealthy neighbor in the Hamptons builds an obnoxious mega-mansion next door, a grumpy retired novelist plans an elaborate scheme for revenge.

Rating: R; for language/sexual reference.

Easter Sunday

A man returns home to celebrate Easter with his eating, drinking, riotous, bickering, laughing, loving family. CHV Rating: PG.

8-Bit Christmas

In 1980s Chicago, a 10-year-old sets out on a quest to get the best Christmas gift: the greatest game system.

Rating: PG. FAMILY / COMEDY

Jerry & Marge Go Large

Retiree Jerry Selbee discovers a mathematical loophole in the Massachusetts lottery. He and his wife go on an exciting multi-million dollar spree to revive their town.

Rating: PG-13; for some language and suggestive references.

Mack & Rita

A 30-year-old writer spends a wild weekend in Palm Springs and wakes up to find she has magically transformed into her inner 70-year-old.

Rating: PG-13; for some drug use, sexual references and language.

Moving On

Claire and Evelyn are estranged friends who reunite to get even with Howard, the petulant widower of their recently deceased best friend. MPAA rating: R.

Official Competition

An octogenarian millionaire realizes that his life is lacking in fame. He decides to finance a film.

MPAA rating: R. MOTION PICTURE ACTORS AND ACTRESSES

Operation Fortune

Super spy Orson Fortune must track down and stop the sale of a deadly new weapons. ACTORS / ADVENTURE MPAA Rating: R; for language and violence.

The Menu (dark comedy)

A young couple travels to a island to eat at an exclusive restaurant with an extravagant menu. They don't know they are involved in the spectacle created by the chef.

MPA rating: R; strong/disturbing violent content, language throughout and some sexual references.

The Munsters

The Munsters make their triumphant return to the screen in this all-new feature film.

MPA rating: PG, macabre/suggestive material, scary scenes/language.

Crime & Detective Films

Body Brokers

A recovering junkie is brought to treatment. He finds out that the rehab center is a smokescreen for an operation which enlists addicts to recruit other addicts. MPAA rating: Not rated.

Frank & Penelope

A man on his emotional last legs finds a savior dancing in a run-down strip club. A life headed off a cliff quickly becomes redirected. Everything is worth dying for, now. Rating: R; for strong violent content, sexual content, brief nudity, language throughout, sexual assault and drug use.

One Way

After stealing from the biggest mob boss in town, Freddy is badly wounded and on the run with a one-way ticket to salvage his crime-ridden life. Rating: R.

The System

When a young soldier, newly returned from war, gets caught up in a drug bust, he is recruited to go undercover in a notoriously dangerous prison.

MPAA rating: R. ACTION / ADVENTURE

Crime & Detective Series

Joe Pickett

Season 1

Joe Pickett is the new game warden of a town as beautiful and charming as it is corrupt and dangerous.

CRIME INVESTIGATION / BOOK TO FILM / C J BOX Not rated.

Magpie Murders

Season:

A beguiling murder mystery with a solution that will both astonish and shock viewers.

Rating: TV14. DETECTIVE MYSTERY / BOOK TO FILM / HOROWITZ

Miss Scarlet & The Duke Seasons 1-3

Eliza takes over her father's private detective business, against the wishes of everyone around her.

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION /

Ray Donovan

Seasons 1-7

Ray rebuilds his life both personally and professionally in New York City. **Not rated** *CRIMINAL BEHAVIOR*

Reacher

Season 1

Retired Military Police Officer Jack Reacher is arrested for a murder he did not commit.

CHV rating: 14a. CONSPIRACIES / BOOK TO FILM / LEE CHILDS

Dramatic Films

Burial

Allied soldiers, transporting Hitler's bodily remains, are ambushed by Nazi Wehrwolf fighters. One female spy is determined to lead the soldiers in a last stand. Not Rated

Dear Evan Hansen

An anxious, isolated high schooler aching for understanding and belonging amid the chaos and cruelty of the social-media age. BROADWAY TO FILM Rating: PG-13; for thematic material involving suicide, brief strong language and some suggestive reference.

Jesus Revolution

One young hippie's quest in the 1970s for belonging and liberation leads not only to peace, love, and rock & roll, but also sets in motion a new counterculture crusade.

JESUS PEOPLE / BASED UPON TRUE EVENTS

MPAA Rating: PG-13; for strong drug content involving teens and some thematic elements.

Lifemark

David's birthmother reaches out to him, longing to meet her 18-year-old son. Encouraged by his adoptive parents, he agrees.

Rating: PG-13.

A Man Called Otto

Otto is a grumpy widower whose only joy comes from criticizing and judging his neighbors. A lively young family moves in next door, and he meets his match.

FRIENDSHIP /BOOK TO FILM MPA Rating: PG-13; mature thematic material involving suicide attempts/ language.

Running the Bases

A small-town baseball coach gets the offer of a lifetime from a larger 6A High School. He uproots his family and now faces opposition to his coaching methods. **Not rated**

The Fabelmans

Young Sammy falls in love with movies after he sees The Greatest Show on Earth. Sammy starts to make his films at home, much to the delight of his supportive mother. MPAA rating: PG-13; for some strong language, thematic elements, brief violence and drug use.

The Inspection

A young, gay Black man, rejected by his mother and with few options for his future, decides to join the Marines, doing whatever it takes to succeed.

LGBTQI+ / INSPIRED BY A TRUE STORY

MPAA rating: R (language throughout, sexual situations, some nudity and violence).

The Power of the Dog

After a widow and her enigmatic son move in with her new husband, a tense battle of wills plays out between them and his brutish brother.

LGBTQI+/WESTERN/HISTORICAL / BOOK TO FILM MPAA rating: R.

V C Andrew's Casteel Family

5 Movie Collection

The family drama books come to life in the Lifetime Original movies. *Heaven; Dark Angel; Fallen Hearts; Gates of Paradise,* and *Web of Dreams*. *CHILD ABUSE / DISFUNCTIONAL FAMILIES / BOOK TO MOVIE* **Also available:**

V C Andrews' Landry Family 4 Movie Series

Dramatic Series

All Creatures Great & Small Seasons 1-3

A handsomely produced remake of the beloved series, James Herriot begins his veterinary career. Rating: TV-14.

Chesapeake Shores Seasons 1-6

After following his dreams to go on tour, Trace returns to an uncertain future with Abby. Rating: Not rated.

Mayor of Kingstown Season 1

The McLusky family are power brokers in Kingstown, MI, where incarceration is the only thriving industry. Rating: Not Rated.

Sanditon Seasons 1-3

High-spirited heroine Charlotte Heywood returns to her friends and the picturesque coastal resort of Sanditon.

Rating: Rated PG HISTORICAL / FRIENDS / ROMANCE

The Chosen Seasons 1-3

Jesus sends all 12 disciples on their first mission and they face new fears as well as entrenched, old ways. **Unrated.**

The Gilded Age Season 1

A wide-eyed young scion of a conservative family embarks on a mission to infiltrate a wealthy clan.

CHV rating: PG. ENTREPRENEURSHIP / HISTORICAL

When Calls the Heart Seasons 1-9

When Elizabeth leaves her comfortable life in the city to move to a frontier town, she finds purpose and love.

TV rating: Not rated. FRONTIER AND PIONEER LIFE

Young Sheldon Seasons 1-5

During the new semester, Sheldon attends his first comic con and gets a group of nerdy friends. **Not Rated**

Animated Family Films

Ainbo

Ainbo lives in the deepest jungle of the Amazon. One day she learns that her homeland is being threatened.

Rating: Not rated. RAIN FOREST / SPIRIT GUIDES

DC League of Super-Pets

Krypto the Super-Dog and Superman share the same superpowers and fight crime side by side in Metropolis. Krypto uses his powers when Superman is kidnapped. MPAA rating: PG; for action, mild violence, language and rude humor.

Lightyear

The legendary Space Ranger goes on an intergalactic adventure and gets stranded with only ambitious -- but untrained -- recruits and his robot companion cat.

Rating: PG; for action/peril.

Lyle, Lyle, Crocodile

Josh Primm isn't making friends easily, so he's glad to have Lyle. Too bad their menacing neighbor is determined to rid the neighborhood of the reptile.

MPAA rating: PG; for mild peril and thematic elements.

The Night Before Christmas

Ho, Ho, Ho it's the night before Christmas for the PAW Patrol, Josh and Blue, The Bubble Guppies and more!

Paws of Fury: The Legend of Hank

Hard-luck hound Hank finds himself in a town full of cats who need a hero to defend them from a villain MPA rating: PG; action, violence, rude/suggestive humor, some language.

Puss in Boots: The Last Wish

Puss was busy being a hero and building his legend. He didn't realize he'd run through eight of his nine lives. CHV: General

Rock Dog 3

Bodi takes time off to return to his village. He joins the competition show, 'Battle the Beat.' Rating: Not rated.

Rumble

Teenage Winnie teams up with a loveable underdog monster in hopes of training him to be a champion. Rating: PG; for some action and rude humor.

Family Animated Series

The Last Kids On Farth Books 1 - 3

Since the monster apocalypse hit town, 13-year-old Jack has been living in his tree house, which he's armed.

LEGO Jurassic World

Sedrick seizes control of Jurassic World, turning Jurassic World against all humans!

Rating: Not rated.

Historical Films

The Best Intentions

In 1909, poor, idealistic theology student Henrik falls in love with Ann, the intelligent, educated daughter of a rich family in Uppsala.

FOREIGN FILMS

Medieval

Jan Žižka, a daring mercenary leader and one of the greatest warriors in history, leads a rebel army to ensure tyranny does not ensue when the Holy Roman Empire plummets into chaos.

MPAA rating: R; for strong and grisly violent content throughout, and some nudity.

Operation Seawolf

The German Navy and the last remaining U-Boats formed together for one last mission to attack the U S Homeland.

NAVAL BATTLES / WWII CHV rating: PG; for mature theme.

Spitfire Over Berlin.

Flight Lieutenant Edward Barnes must fly his reconnaissance Spitfire alone and unarmed to the heart of the Nazi war machine.

BROTHERS

Censorship classification: PG - War themes and coarse language.

Horror Films

The Accursed

Elly agrees to spend a few days looking after an elderly woman living in a remote cabin. Elly begins hallucinating in ways that blur reality with her dreams.

Rating: not rated.

DEMONOLOGY

Halloween Ends

Four years after her last encounter with masked killer Michael, Laurie finally decides to liberate herself from rage and fear and embrace life.

MPA rating: R; for bloody horror violence and gore, language throughout and some sexual references.

ALSO AVAILABLE: Halloween 3-Movie Collection

Kids vs Aliens

While Gary and Samantha's parents are out of town one Halloween weekend, an all-time rager of a teen house party turns to terror when aliens attack. Rating: Not rated.

M3gan

Gemma becomes the caretaker of her newly orphaned niece. She decides to use the M3GAN robot prototype—a decision that will have unimaginable consequences.

Rating: Theatrical version is PG-13 for violent content and terror, some strong language, and a suggestive reference.

Mad God (animated)

The Assassin moves through a world of tortured souls, decrepit bunkers, and wretched monstrosities forged from the most primordial horrors of the subconscious mind.

Rating: Not rated.

NOCEBO

A fashion designer suffers from a mysterious illness that confounds her doctors and frustrates her husband until a Filipino nanny uses traditional folk healing to reveal a horrifying truth.

Rating: Not rated.

Nope

Two siblings discover something wonderful and sinister in the skies above. The owner of an adjacent theme park tries to profit from the otherworldly phenomenon. Rating: R; for language throughout/some violence / bloody images.

Orphan, First Kill

After escaping from a psychiatric facility, Esther, pretending to be an orphan, travels to America and impersonates the missing daughter of a wealthy family. MPAA rating: R.

Smile

Dr. Rose Cotter starts experiencing unexplainable frightening occurrences. Rose must confront her past in order to survive and escape her horrifying new reality. Canadian Home Video Rating: 14A.

The Price We Pay

Grace is taken hostage. Forced to take refuge at a farmhouse with a secret dungeon they find evidence of sadistic violence. All hell breaks loose. Rating: 18A

Terrifier 2

Resurrected by a sinister entity, Art the Clown returns to Miles County to terrorize a teenage girl and her younger brother on Halloween night. Rating: Not rated.

Watcher

As a serial killer stalks the city, Julia, a young actress who just moved to town with her boyfriend, notices a mysterious stranger watching from across the street.

MPAA rating: R some bloody violence, language, some sexual material/nudity

Romance Films

Empire of light

A drama about the human connection during turbulent times, set in an English coastal town in the early 1980s. MPAA rating: R; sexual content, language, brief violence.

The Good House

Life for New England realtor Hildy Good begins to fall apart when she hooks up with an old flame of hers from New York. COMEDY/BOOK TO FILM / ANN LEARY Rating: R

Ticket to Paradise

A divorced couple travels to Bali together to try to stop their daughter's wedding.

MPAA rating: PG-13.

HALLMARK ROMANCE COLLECTION

Amazing Winter Romance

Christmas in Conway

The Christmas Promise / Christmas for Keeps

Country at Heart

A Dickens of a Holiday /

Boyfriends of Christmas Past

Feeling Butterflies

Hearts Down Under

Journey of my Heart

Just One Kiss

Love on Ice

A Mrs. Miracle Christmas

The Nine Kittens of Christmas

Royal Romance Triple Feature

A Royal Runaway Romance

Sweet Pecan Summer & Summer for Love

Two for the Win / A Winter Gateway

The Wedding Veil Trilogy

Where Your Heart Belongs / Warming up to You

Science Fiction & Fantasy Films

Avatar: The Way of the Water

The Sully family live on far away Pandora, where they keep each other safe, and fight to stay alive, in an exotic environment.

COMPUTER GENERATED IMAGERY

Rating: PG-13; for intense epic battle sequences and warfare, sensuality, language and some smoking.

Free Guy

A bank teller, who discovers he is actually a background player in an open-world video game, decides to become the hero of his own story. He is determined to be the guy who saves his world his way, before it is too late. Rating: PG-13; for strong fantasy violence throughout, language and crude/suggestive references.

Science Fiction & Fantasy Series

Star Trek. Strange New World Season 1

Based on the years Captain Christopher Pike manned the helm of the U.S.S. Enterprise. Rating: Not rated.

Star Trek: Discovery Seasons 1-4

The crew of the spaceship Discovery travels through the universe and encounter alien life forms. **TV** rating: **TV-14**.

Star Trek: Prodigy (animated) Season 1

Follows a group of enslaved alien teenagers who find an abandoned starship, then escape to explore the galaxy. TV rating: TV-Y7.

Station Eleven Mini Series

A post-apocalyptic saga spanning multiple timelines tells the stories of survivors of the devastating flu. Rating: Not rated.

Stranger Things Seasons 1-4

In March 1986, eight months after the events of season 3, several teenagers are killed in mysterious ways.

MPAA rating: TV-14; Canadian Home Rating: 18A; sexual content, coarse language.

Thriller Films

Alice, Darling

A woman is pushed to the edge by her psychologically abusive boyfriend. While with two close girlfriends, Alice rediscovers herself, but Simon's vengence is inevitable.

MPAA rating: R.

Fall

Becky and Hunter, life is all about pushing the limits. They climb 2,000 feet to the top of a remote, abandoned radio tower, and find themselves stranded. MPAA rating: PG-13; for bloody images, intense peril, and strong language.

Flowers in the Attic; Petals on the Wind; If There Be Thorns; Seeds of Yesterday 4 DVD Set

The Gothic horror story of four siblings who are forced to live in an attic, creating a surreal surrogate family with the two older siblings forming a forbidden bond with one another. BOOK TO FILM / ABUSED CHILDREN

God's Country

A professor confronts two hunters trespassing on her property, she's drawn into a battle with catastrophic results.

MPAA rating: R for language.

Into the Deep

A stranger who takes Jess to his boat. Then adrift miles from shore, they get wasted and play sexy games, until the party takes a turn for the worse.

MPAA rating: R; for some sexual content/nudity, drug use, violence, and language throughout.

Little Dixie

Ex-Special Forces Operative, Doc, and his family are caught in the crosshairs when a drug deal goes wrong. Doc must take down the Cartel to protect his family.

Rating: R; for strong violence and bloody images, pervasive language, some sexual content and brief nudity.

Savage Salvation

After his fiancee dies of an overdose, a recovering addict embarks on a vengeful killing spree.

MPAA rating: R.

The Contractor

When his very first assignment goes awry, an elite soldier finds himself hunted and on the run.

MPA rating: R; for violence and language.

The Enforcer

Miami's top mob enforcer sacrifices it all to tear down the organization he's spent his whole life building up. Rating: R, for strong/bloody violence, language throughout, sexual content, nudity, and drug use.

Wire Room

A Homeland Security agent runs the Wire Room, a hightech command center surveilling the most dangerous criminals. Rating: R.

Without Remorse

An elite Navy SEAL's life is changed forever after uncovering an international conspiracy. He fights his enemies without remorse as he hopes to avert disaster.

BOOK TO FILM / TOM CLANCY MPA Rating: R; for violence.

Thriller Series

Flowers in the Attic Mini Series

The harrowing backstory of Olivia Winfield as she is wooed by the debonair Malcolm Foxworth.

Rating: TV14. CHILD ABUSE / ROMANCE

Killing Eve Seasons 1-4

Eve is on a revenge mission while Villanelle has embraced a brand-new way of life. FEMALE ASSASSINS Rating: Not Rated

Western Films

The Old Way

An old gunslinger and his daughter must face the consequences of his past, when the son of a man he murdered years ago arrives to take his revenge.

Rating: R; for violence.

Ordering Materials Using the Online Catalog

Go to: https://arrowhead.ent.sirsi.net/client/en US/MAB

Or start at www.alslib.info (the ALS Home Page), click on Mail-A-Book

Then select "Search the Mail-A-Book Online Catalog" (which shows materials owned by Mail-a-Book). You may use the General Catalog which will show materials from all of the Arrowhead Library System locations. From the ALS Home Page select "On-Line Catalog".

- Choose to search by Title, Author or Subject. Add your desired title, topic or other query to the search box.
- Once your results come up, click on the icon/picture of the material or the title that interests you.
- Then scroll down the page using the scroll bar on the right side of the section. At the bottom you will find the individual copies in our entire region. There are often multiple formats: Paperback, Hardcover, Large Print, Audiobook, DVDs and more.
- You may choose a specific copy from this list and click on words "Request This Item" to the right of the listing for specific titles. Doing this will place a hold on that particular copy.
- If you don't have a preference about which library the item comes from, go back to the top of the page and click the blue "Request an Item" button. This will allow the computer to choose the next available item for you regardless of location. Items from other libraries are Inter-Library Loan materials.
- You will be asked to log into your account using the number on your Arrowhead Library System card.
- You will need to choose the pick-up location, where you want the item sent.

Choose Mail-A-Book and we will get a notification to mail it to you. If it comes from another library, it will be mailed once it arrives here. (It will show up as "In Transit" until we check it out to you, then it will be on your list of checked out items. There is no further way to track your requests.)

If you prefer to get materials from the Mail-a-Book collection specifically, you will need to select specific items.

We will mail the materials from our collection free of charge if you are eligible for our services. We send all Mail-a-Book items in a zippered cloth bag with the pre-paid return postage ready for the return trip by mail. (The return postage slip is in the outside pocket, behind the one with your mailing label on it.)

Inter-Library Loan Materials:

Things that come from other libraries are mailed in Mail-A-Book zipped cloth bags now to save on packaging. You may return items in a Mail-a-Book zippered bag; or by dropping off the item and bag at a library or the Bookmobile.

Inter-Library Loan materials may accrue fines if returned late (You may call to renew if needed).

Please feel free to call if you have any questions

Mail-A-Book patrons are eligible to use the statewide library material borrowing system called MNLINK. To use this service:

- 1. Search the Arrowhead Library System online catalog for the desired item at alslib.info
- 2. If the libraries in our region do not have it available, search the MNLINK website. mnlink.org
- 3. Place requests with your ALS library card and PIN. (A Personal Identification Number is now required.)
- 4. Use ALV ALS HQ as your pickup location. (Mail-A-Book patrons are allowed to use this location.)
- 5. Note "Mail-A-Book" in the special instructions box at the bottom of the form on each request.
- 6. Contact us for more information or to have Mail-A-Book place your request.

Video tutorial https://vimeo.com/545673655?embedded=true&source=vimeo_logo&owner=133286368





How to use Mail-A-Book

Mail-A-Book is an Arrowhead Library System service with a collection of books and audio-visual materials that can be ordered by and mailed to qualified patrons at no cost to them.

To Order Materials:

Library materials may be ordered in the following ways:

MAIL with a letter, postcard, or an order card:

E-MAIL at: mailbook@alslib.info

PHONE CALL at 218-741-3840 (ask for Mail-A-Book) ONLINE FORM at: www.alslib.info/services/Mail-A-Book

ONLINE CATALOG (See our website for assistance.)

Filling out an Order Card or Online Ordering Form:

- PRINT your name, MAILING address & zip code on each order. Put your ALS Library Card number on your order. If you do not have a card, print "no card" and we will send you an application. (Applications are available online.)
- List titles from one of our current catalogs, or an author, subject or series list. New arrivals and older titles are also available.
- Please identify what you are looking for:

Graphic Novel Audiobook CD DVD Book Large Print

- When a requested item is checked out to another patron, we will place a request for you. We will send the requests when available. If you mark YES, we will SUBSTITUTE a similar BOOK to read while you wait. We only make substitutions for books.
- If Mail-A-Book does not own the title you asked for, we can search for it from another library. Mark YES "I want it from another library" on your order. This is known as Interlibrary Loan or ILL, (see below).

When the materials arrive:

- Mail-A-Book materials are mailed in a zippered cloth bag.
- Along with the materials you requested, there will be a printed date due slip, blank order cards, and other notifications.

To return materials:

- The pre-paid return postage card is in the plastic pocket on the front of the bag. Please, do not toss out the return postage card, it has already been paid for. (If you are combining bags or dropping off your items, please leave the card with the bag for us to use for another mailing.)
- Place the materials you are returning in the cloth bag.
- Add your new order to the plastic sleeve and include it, too.
- Zip bag, and place it in your mailbox, or drop it off at a Post Office, ALS Library Dropbox, the Bookmobile, or any ALS Library.

Interlibrary Loan Instructions:

- Give the full title and author of the book. For subject requests, describe what type of information you are wanting.
- Mark YES "I want it from another library" on your order.
- You will be notified if the material requested is not available.
- The materials will be mailed to you in a padded paper envelope. You may return the material in our cloth bag with your Mail-A-Book items. You can also return the material to any ALS library. If you return the materials by mail you must pay for the return postage. Do not attempt to return the items in the paper mailer without adding postage.
- The materials borrowed from other libraries may be subject to late fees. Please plan to use these first so they can be returned in a timely manner.

Please call if you have any questions.

MT IRON, MN 55768 REPLY MAIL FIRST CLASS MAIL PERMIT NO. 1 **BUSINESS**

Mountain Iron, MN 55768-9950 Arrowhead Library System 5528 Emerald Avenue Mail-A-Book

NO POSTAGE NECESSARY IF MAILED IN THE UNITED STATES



FIRST CLASS MAIL PERMIT NO. 1 MT IRON, MN 55768

BUSINESS REPLY MAIL

Mountain Iron, MN 55768-9950 **Arrowhead Library System** 5528 Emerald Avenue Mail-A-Book

Mail-A-Book Arrowhead Library System 5528 Emerald Ave. Mt. Iron, Mn 55768

Non-profit organization U.S. Postage P A I D Mt. Iron MN Permit No. 12

Local Postal Patron or Current Resident

Name	Date		Name	Date	
Address	_City		Address	City	
ZipLibrary Card #			ZipLibrary Card #		
I would like to borrow the following: Title / Author (Add Series/Topic or other information if needed.)	Book/Audiobook	<u>o</u> k	I would like to borrow the following: Title / Author / Add Series/Topic or other information if needed.)	Book/A	Book/Audiobook
ine / Amino (And Galas) tobic of other illustration il recent.)	Large Print/DVD	9	The Amini (Ama series robic of onist illimitation il resear.)	Large F	Large Print/DVD
If my BOOK is not available today, please substitute another.	YES	N	If my BOOK is not available today, please substitute another.	YES	NO
if Mail-A-Book does not own the item. I want it from another library.	arv. YES	8	If Mail-A-Book does not own the item. I want it from another library.	brarv. YES	N O